Information Packet for My 10, 2023

Agenda.ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Adtion Requested:
1.1 None
1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda Item 2.
PRESENTATIONS

Subject:
2.1 Student Presentation - Arcata Learning Center (ALC)

Action Requested:;
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
A student from ALC will present their ceramics project.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett




Agenda [tem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $122,636.27
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $259,527.71

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




WdPLZ €202 | AelN ‘(vNdN13) endn [ UAjaAg 1o} pojessuss Japeyo pajun ulayuoN - G20

€ Jo | ebed . ‘panoidde aq syoay) Buipsdaid
“_:N 1IN0 BEPEEEE 3y} Jey} pepusLILIoDal S} "S99)SNU| JO pleod 3y} JO UOHEZLIOYINE PUe ADI[0d SJ01ISI] 841 UM SOUBPIOIIE Ul panss| Usaq aAeY sxoayQ Buipeoaid syl
0s'9LL STLIANI WOHd ISHNGNITA 0lLEVy-¢9 7 yeuusr ‘BINAS  £20Z/ELIT0 €¥0102000€
€9'€09'L 8220-€20H Od 0086-¢9 S1H40dS 0108  €202/€L/¥0 Z¥0102000€
€8°118 1120-€20H Od £€95-¢9 ANVYANOD NVOHOW AVYH  €202/€L/70 L ¥0102000€
S9'ZY6 ¥120-€20H Od 265-¢9 WNWILJO €20Z/ELIY0 0%0102000¢
¢6'59S 96°C8C JOVITIN €20C dVYIN
96'¢8¢ JOVITIN €20¢ 934 1025-¢9 O enwoy ‘As|sulL-suoA]  £Z0Z/ELiV0 6€0102000¢
vi'ecl 000-252¢€20 "'ON LOJV 68¥0-€¢OH Od 0€5S-¢9 ‘a's’O’'H  €eog/el/v0 8€0102000¢€
42°09¢ €120-€¢0H Od 6066-29 SNOILYOINNWINOOD HJ3IINOYd  €202/EL/v0 2€0102000€
00'6e€ 00°09L S1INI4dY3ONI4 6€20-€¢OH Od
0018 81/20-€20H Od
0086 6¥90-€20H Od 1986-29 LINAONIYIIHSYD 30ILSNr 40 LNIJN1LHVd3IA €20¢/EL/v0 9€0102000€
€1°2S 9€/0-€¢0H Od ObL¥-¢9 AHINVIYHD TVISAHD €20¢/€L/v0 G§€0102000¢€
¥5°99 0450-€2OH Od 0lLEYr-29 SIVIF3LVYIN 1HV MOINg  €20¢/€L/v0 €01 02000€
00°00% ¥€40-€20H Od 1€85-¢9 VIQ3AW TVLSYOOIg €202/€L/v0 £€0102000¢€
00'¢S8 00°229 7220-€20H Od NOAIMSIS €¢86-¢9
00°s¢e €6G0-€2OH Od NOAMSIS £026-29 d17 9400 ® ASNNIN ONNOA  £202/30/¥0 S.¥002000€
00082 02.20-€20H Od 0085-¢9 VZN3IHOT ‘SNOWWIS  £Z0Z/90/70 ¥.¥002000€
00°62S S§2/10-€20H Od 0085-¢9 011 SAVMHLVd TOOHOS  €202/20/%0 €/¥002000€
¥2'9¢l JOVITN €20C NV 1025-2¢9 V JeylesH “oeleyos  £Z0Z/90/%0 2/¥002000€
8009 0090-€20H Od [4:15% 4] Y3LN3ID ONIATING SINOSH3Id  £202/30/+0 1 £¥002000€
96'009°L 87'¥6L 8¢.0-€¢0H Od
92’052 §610-€20H Od
¢L'SSS ¥610-€20H Od 02S5-29 389 d €20e/90/70 0.¥002000€
00°'00¢ 61/0-€20H Od 0089-¢9 uiopnesag [seyoliN  £202/20/#0 69%002000¢
00'508 C¢EL0-€ZOH Od }£85-29 NOINN H3AIE AYIN €202/90/70 89¥002000¢
HONVYNSO4 'S 'HONYNSOS
00016 00°0€9 'V 'HONVYNSOAS "Z /€990-€Z0H Od
00°08¢ NVNHO0S9 "H ‘NYINHOSE ‘W /2990-€20H Od 008S-29 S319VLS 190H0M  €20¢2/90/¥0 /9¥002000€
66°/81 SALISdAVI dNOAD 3SANEGNIZH }085-29 T40ARl] M8y €202/90/70 991002000€
06'S0L°L JOVITIN €20C NV 10¢S-¢9 EpuBWY ‘SaJeysr  £z0z/90/70 S9¥002000€
§e0L2 0000} SINN3L 39¥0
rAvA IVINIA ALTIOVS 3940 0085-¢9 S Jaydojsuyg ‘uouleH  £20Z/90/70 ¥9t002000€
8C'8LL S3IHONVYg 004 £6£7-29 T yeles ‘'sewo9  £202/90/70 £9¥002000€
S¥6ve 12708 91L20-€¢0H Od
89'89) G120-£€¢0H Od 0€65-¢9 VLIVOHV 40 ALID  €202/90/+0 29%002000¢
8C'G1LS S6'89% 0.50-€20H Od
€9y ¥1G0-€ZOH Od olere9 SIVII3ILVYN L8V MOINg  £202/90/70 19¥002000€
000sLL 92L0-€COH Od NOAIMSIS  0085¢9 - +SNdV  €202/90/70 09¥002000€
unouny unowy pUVETTITIT, o 390[qo-pung 30 19paQ 9y} 03 Aed : w«mn.“_ - laquinN
¥a3y) pesuadxg ¥oayo }a9yo

€202/82/¥0 Uubnouyy £20z/10/70 Paleq sy2ayd

Hoday pieogqg oz Aedbay



Japley9 pajiun ulsyMoN - 520

Wd¥L:Z €20z L Ae (YNdN13) endnl uAjeag Joy pejelsussy

“penocidde aq sxyoayD Bupasaid !

J4V¥IS3 BU} 1Byl PSpUSLULLIODa] §] }] "S88JSNI 4O pJeog aU} JO UOREZLOUINE PUE ASIj0d S101ISI SU1 YJIM SOUBPIOIIE Ui panss! LUaaq aAeY sxoay) Buipaoaid ay
10'vce S3AILITLN 0€66-¢9
oLL02’tL SAILMLN 0285-¢9 HOYNHO ALINNWWOD NILLND €202/L2/+0 L¥9202000¢
L9 LLY'L 69°LE 19t/ ONIANT LOOV 188S-29
26'6EY’L 19¥ZL ONIANT LOOV 0bL¥C9 SAAUVYO ILID  €20¢/.2/70 0¥9¢02¢000¢
8€7/8S ¥.50-€20H Od 0LL¥-29 SAv1 3IONII0S ALIVND  €202/0¢/¥0 108102000¢
86'0L €G/0-€20H COd £285-¢9 d17 340D 8 AINNIN ONNOA  €20¢/0¢/¥0 008102000€
68°LLL 10°€6 JOVATIN €202 dvIN 102S8-29
88'81 SANAANS oley-¢9 N uueno JBlAM  £202/02/10 66.1L02000¢
0S¢t NNA dNNA IsENgNIFY 0955-¢9 @ epuhl ‘yoeds  £20Z/0Z/¥0 862102000¢
81182 L¥20-€20H Od oLer-29 H¥3LNID I0HNO0SIH MOENIVY  £202/02/¥0 262102000¢€
£V’ 789 9610-€¢0H Od 025S-¢9 A9 9Od €202/02/¥0 96.102000¢
92'88¢ 10/0-€20H Od 0L.¥-29 SA00d NNNILHO  €202/02/%0 G66.102000¢€
00°Svv 1620-€Z0OH Od L£8S-29 AVYNANOr LSVYOO HLHON  €202/02/70 ¥6.102000¢€
96°8¥€ 3J4vD ISHNGINIFY OL4¥-29 H essi|s 'eodeN  £20z/02/70 £62102000€
000002 0¥20-€20H Od 0085-¢9 0711 S3ANSYANW ITdILTNIN €202/0¢/+70 ¢6.102000¢
c¢s'eee 8%.0-€20OH Od v.E¥-29 ANVANOD ATddNS SIANIN  £€202/02/70 162102000€
16°9LL (91 HLNOW) +200-€20H Od 0StS-29 O STVINIHE ADOM  €202/02/%0 06.102000¢
89°Z8E'S (91 HLNOW) Z100-€20H Od ¢195-29 OT11 STVINIY HOA  £€202/02/+0 682102000¢
00°G8 WAD SNIFINITO 3940 0085-¢9 S Jeydoysuyg ‘uouley  £202/0Z/v0 88.102000¢
00°00S 0200-€2OH Od Z2195-29 HONVY A31AvH €202/02/¥0 £82102000¢
S6°691°G G.'860'S ¢S.0-€C0OH Od 1885-¢9
S3ADIAL3S
(VALY ¢S20-€20H Od 0LL¥-C8 IvOSId ANY SSANISNG STOOHDS ALID WIIHNT  £202/02/40 98/102000¢
00°0CL INIddOO™1 2890-€¢0OH Od 0085-C9 Y3HINNI3r MOININOQ  £202/02/70 G§8.102000¢
2L'190'02 Y¥7.0-€COH Od 6185-29 XN3IHINIA €202/02/¥0 #8.102000¢
00°008'€ ¢200-€20H Od 2196-29 AVP ¥313d ‘113I399vA  £202/02/70 £€8/102000¢
856 JOVITIN €20¢ HdV 102S-29 M [BeL YBIRD  £202/02/70 282102000€
00°000°S 6100-€20H Od ¢19G6-¢9 HOANHD ALINNWWOD N3JLLND  £€202/02/+0 182102000€
00°529°S 1200-€20H Od ¢19G-29 YZ¥1d NOLdINVD  €202/02/¥70 082102000¢
8¥°S9¥ 0620-€Z20H Od 0L I¥29 ADINIHL LHOIHg  €202/02/¥0 622102000¢€
§e'Lie's 00°000°} ¢¥r0-€20H Od Z2195-29
TN YA 4 8€.0-€¢0OH Od 0LL¥-29 ONI SONINNIO3g €202/02/¥0 8./102000¢€
65°12S 0120-€20H Od 606S-¢9 191V €202/02/¥0 12/102000¢
00000 61S0-€¢0OH Od ¢198-¢9 SINN3Q ‘INISOYINY  £202/02/70 9/./102000€
(A WA 2 ¥020-€20H Od 0LEY-29 JONIIOS S.AUVM  €202/€L/P0 9¥0102000¢€
25°0¢€9 L2\ 18 G/20-€2OH Od
-G2°0l¢ G¢6¢81L000€ #43d 220¢/2L/10L WD P9Er-C9 AY3IS NNIT0YU1L3d DIJIDVd ATTIVA  €202/€L/¥0 S¥#0102000€
oo.ooo_N B L¥20-€2OH Od 102529 SS INIFHYMVY SWILSAS O ”JIINIO IHL €202/€L/0 ¥¥0102000€
' junowy junouwy Juswwog 102[qO-pund 10 Jap1QO ay} 03 Aed sjeQ Jagquinp
29y pasuadxgy 309y LTI

Hoday pleog

£€202/82/70 ubnoayy £20z/1L0/70 paieq s328yd

oz Aedboay




WdPL:Z €202 | AeW (vndN13) endny uA|aAZ Joj pajesousn lapeyg pajun usdyHUoN - 20

¢ lo ¢ abe -penoidde aq 300y Buipaoaid ,
i . BEEVEEER 3y} JBY} PSPUBLULLODS] §] ]| "S98]SNi] 10 pJeog ay) JO UOREZLOYINE PUe ASIjod S10UISIQ 94 UIIM 9OUBPIOIOE Ul panssi uaaq aAey s39ay)) Buipasard ay |
12°9€9°221 (Junowy Ya9y9) 9N
o Auniger xe ssjes predun sse]
1L2°9€9'221 (44 SH08YD JO Jequunn [ejo]
12°989°22) ¢l [431N3 STOOHOS H3LYVHO Z9
junowy pasusdxy JUNoo H28Y9H uonduosaqg pung

Arewwng pund

12°9€9°TZ1 zZL S)23Y2 JO JaquInN |elol
258556 ¥920-€20H Od 1186-29 SAYS LIN3OSIT0AVY A13IHS LSIM  £202/.2/70 §69¢0¢000€
GZ'L0L'C ¥6°'68Y S¥20-€20H Od

6,921 1€20-€C¢OH Od 1GEV-29

¢5'06 6¥.0-€¢OH Od oLey-29 JOVINVAQY STTdVLS  E€202/LE/70 ¥59202000€
00°009'2) G§€.40-€¢0H Od 008S-29 OU| BISIN JWaY  EE0ENLEIR0 £59202000€
9¥'C8¢ 0990-€¢OH Od OLLYy-29 HILINID IOHNOSIH MOENIVY  €20Z/.L2/70 259¢02000¢
00°G.S't 89¢0-€¢OH Od 0085-29 VaNV1 ‘NIHYHS-NV13Hd  £202/L2/%0 1G9202000€
£8°00¢ 8.'8/¢ S§61L0-€¢0H Od

S0'¢e ¥610-€¢OH Od 0265-29 3% 9Od €202/L2iv0 059¢0¢000€
00'Svy €9/0-€2¢0H Od 1€85-29 TYNANOr LSYOD HLHON  €202/.2/%0 6¥920¢000€
08'¢8¢ ¥6'LEL JOVITIN €20C JVYIN

96'16 JOVITIN €202 934 102S-29

06°eS S3AlINddNS 3sdNaiI3d oLer-29 essauuy ‘aAcIBSNN  £202/22/70 819¢02000€
00°0Ss¢ 0890-€Z0H Od 008S-¢9 ulopnesaq |9eYdIN  £202/.2/%0 /¥9202000€
62°LEC 1£10-€20H Od €29G-29 AY3S TVYIONYNIJ NVOIHIWY LV3HD  €202/.2/70 9179¢02000¢
G298 0440-€C¢0OH Od £2¢95-29 AY3S TYIONVYNId NVOIRIFWY LVIHD  €202/.¢/70 S¥9202000¢€
00'98 £920-€Z0H Od 008S-29 OO NIDAXO vMIIN3T €202/22/%0 9202000
12°G06'| 18'€8¢ S3ALTILN 0955-29

02°'69¢ SAILITILN 0€SS-¢9

9z'zse't S3AILNILN 02SS-29 HOUNHO ALINNWWOO NILLND  £20¢/L2/70 €¥92¢02000¢€
€42.9'€ 18°€8¢ S3ILNLN 0955-29

}8°0G€ S3ILAILN 0€55-29

11°8€6' S3AILILN 0¢sS-29 HOYNHOD ALINNWNOD NILLND  €202/22/70 Z79202000¢
26'80v'2 198 S SALILN 095529 _ HOYNHO ALINNWAOD N3LLNO €20Z//2/%0  L¥9Z0ZO00E
junowy junowy Juswwo) y99(qo-puny 10 Japi1Q 3y} 03 Aed sjeqg JaquinN
}o3ynH pasuadx3] }oayg N99y9

£202/82/70 Uubnoiyl £20z/10/t0 Pe3eQ SH23YD

yoday pieog 2z Aedbay ’



NdZS'L €202 2 4dv (MD3dST) #oeds epui o pejelsusn

J9UBYD PANUN UIBYLION - /0

| jo | sfiey
_ (€202/82/¥ = e1eq Aed Builels '€z0Z = JesA [B0sl4 'S/ = 610) Aq paisyjis “Bi0 Ag padnoig 4
59 £L°891°'e6l IVLiOL
18N o197
SPIOH %23uD
J1oN aaneban 0Z'6£.°98€ 0Z°6£.'98¢
HOV 19N [eiled SUOCHNQUIIOD 6412721 67112221 Ajger ousig
gl GB8'6£0'0¢ 08U suondnped ge'8SE 99 L1 12S'652 sbuiuse3 ssoip
4 88'82)'LS1L spsodeq 12110 Aed1eN ¢/°891'c6l
1an| | V.1va ONIONVIvE |
HOV PIoA
SYo8YD doue) saijiger] Jopusa
panssioy SNOBYD JOpUSA
€202/8Z/¥0 9eq ssad01d 10} anssigy/[aaue) _ _ £202/82/70 @1eQ Aed Jo} Aiewing 10pusp __
015861 6412 LZL 86°85£'99 STviOoL
$6°8Z.°08 T6'E€TTL9 £0°505°cl Ivioldans £0bS8iz b2 125'652 S9 V101
68'899°c9 0511904 0S'119'0L sbuireg Jowwng
00'8ee 00'8€€ ueinsuj feyuewsiddng 28'Z6L'%9 16'816'9/ ze pauisselD
Sv'6..'69 26'€22°19 £6°558'2 3lejjoM 9 sy 9L’ LGE'¥SE v.'8¥5'28) £e paeoyIua]
| s9ssoug posfgng |eloL J19fojdwg sohojdwzg SNOILONAa3a i 7 seohojdwg ajeway adA) uosiad SONINYY3
EP'EEL IL S6°261'8y 8y'0v6°2e Jviolgans 00') L4 LZS65C Tv1iol
7978L 2928, ueunsu| [ejuswisiddng
00°00€ 00°00¢' Unuuy palsyeys xe|
G6'197'09 ¥€'908'.1 ¥5'S09°L L 08'002'9 29/SY1S 20256, spusdig
62°S/1°401 LO'9SP IE L5°0.¥'02 05'686'01 09/841S 00’} snoauejjaosipy
20¥9r'ze A Z1'669'S ZLi6L'L 29/Sy3ad 8Z'LLE'LE Aing enx3
6€€90° L1 zzeee'el 8L/1¥'0L v v.8'T EE Lv'¥92'022 Aed oseg
| sessoio Palgng  |ejol Jafojdwiz d9fojdwg SNOILONA3Y | | syusunsnipy awoou| dnoig Aq SONINYVYI
60°80.' Iy T9V6LLE L7°EL6'6T aviolans 00} 12225652 Iviol
60°G¥/'852 9v'65.°| 97651 dwog sieopm
60°'Sv.'85¢ G.'€6Z'| TR T ns
60°G¥.'852 ¥9'€05'2 28°162'¢ z816L'¢ alev|pay
9G°/21'08 816/6'6 65'686't 65°686't Aunosg (epog
€2°/859¢2 10°9ZH'e LO'9ZY's Buiployyum a1e)g LL125'652 lenbay
 £2'/85'9¢2 S0'9¥2'SL S0°9v2'Gl Buipjoyyin 1eseps 00} Aed sso1o oN
Sass015) 109fqng |eJo) 19fo1dwg sakojdwg SIXVL _ _ syuaunsnipy awoodu| apo) sburuieg Aq SONINNVYI _

£2/220C B3 [edsiy

610 Aq Asewwng jjoikey

eLpAed

£202/82/10 a1eq Aed




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0404, 0418)

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $201,754.58
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $61,519.75

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

District # 43 District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0404
Fund # Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Fund
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund {Other than Capitai Outiay) XXXXXXXXK $. 99900694
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees)
30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0404| 6961.00
Batch Total

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Trustee

District Superintendent/Administrator: fﬂ\- A—f

Board Approval Date: Mail:

Date: "‘J"/ 4/ 29

Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By:

Audited Date:

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc

1.18.17



€8T

¥b°9ZT8
LA A8 144

b9 S5LS
T0* 1L

05709
95°6T
£872ZT
86 °20¢
9€°2S
ZETLT
667 TS

0T"LS

LL €€

9L°SE

61°32

007 0SES
00°0S€E

Sl s s e o ] e i o i o i o B I el i S ok 2 A i . A '

LINOOWY

T IVG  €Z/ET/P0

BLLSDO0OZS #¥IQUD

0JETI®0Z

LXIE-DAXD-60DT
LX9E-DMXD-60DT
LX9E-DNXD-60DT
NLI3-ONNG -ZNNT
UANGE -M6AN - ¥IST
LIHT-3T9H-DI6T
LIHT-3IA9H-HIET
d6HN-X6D9 -06DT

J6HN-XED9-06DT

S66LLTTTINT
05SSLTZASNT
660ELTZTANT
IZTVLTITAINT

ZEIPLIEZCANT

VLAYD LBT-ETANT

#ZOTOANT

$ITOTOANT
#EDTOANT
#2OTOANT
#ZDIOANT
H#IOTOANT
$IDIOANT
H#EOTOANE
#IDTOANT

#IDIOQANT

#EDTOANT
#ZOTOANT
H#IDTOANT
#3DI0ANI

#30TO0ANI

#ADIOANT

NOLLATEDSEA

WAN INOOOOY

WON ey

000C0-000-0CLE-0000-00LY-0-0TES-T3

TTHLOL LNTESYM
00000-000-50TB-0000-0055-0-0000-29

ANYAWNOO WAVIV AVH

TYLOL ILNYEIVM
00000-000-000T-0TTL-0CT¥#~-0-0059-29

00000~000-000T-0TTT-002P-0-TTCE-T9
00000-000-00L2-0000-00€%-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-0000-00E¥-0-2ZTZE-Z9
00000-000-00LZ-C000-00E¥-0-0000-23
00000-000-000T-0TTI-D0E¥-C-2TZE-Z9
00000+-000-000T-0TTT-002%-0-2TZ€-2Z9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00€E®-0-2TZE-ZS

00000-000-09T8-0000-00EY-0-ZTZE-Z3

SADIANIS TYLIAVD NOZWWNY

TYIOL LNVIIYM
00000-000-30TB-0000-00SG-0-2T2E-29

00000-000-00TB-0000-00S5-0-2TTE-Z9
00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-ZT2E~Z9
00000-009-90T6-0000-0055-0-ZT2E~TI

00000-000-00T8-0000-0055~Q-ZT2ZE-2Z9

TELOL LNYEEIM
00000-000-00LZ~0000-0025~0-0000-23

‘T

‘T

‘T

6EZ0ET-0d

qaxos /Z6TD00  BZTEYZH00

9000£2-0d

/251000 €ZEPTI00

T920€Z-04
09Z0€Z-0d

S520£Z-04

¥SZ0€2-0d

LHYTOET~0d

/Y»2000 ZTEVTSQO

v000€EZ-04

O0DSTY /TSTO00 TZEYZ900

6%Z0€Z-0a3

(I 40 SOTAI0 ALNOCD VIDNYTY /582000 0ZEW¥Z90C

o o e e i e S e

T¥IOT HOS ONOA TY0D 1040 A O83W df N1 SONISEHITE #Om2

gdAL IIS0daa

aNnd FSIHAYTING "HOS WIALAWHD
$0%0 HOIYH SOSON €ZZZ %0V0

£Z0Z/E1/%0 QAIVT SINYUMYM ¥O4

VILSTOTY INTHEIM TETONINAOD

NOIIVONd3 40 FDIAA0C AINOOD ONOXIASIE

NOAINSIS JALINO NASHIWON €50

(LINTE) ERVN  JCAY/JOaNEA  LNYAEYM

z9 ¢ aNns
HOIvY
IDTALFIA

90°00°1 08ZAdY



LY TS
oL'§

LL™TE

00 8%9%
00°8%9

60*00T$
00°00T

B890Z0€ #ADIOANI

890Z0€ #HDIOANT

JNIWFISUNENTTI WO * AADLS

L #EDICANT

P89TTZOT H#IDIQANI

€8921Z0T #ADIOANI

TELOL LNWMATM

TYLOL LNWIUWM

TYLOL LNYANYM

TYIOL LNWVAEM

!
TYLOL LNRRITM

TELOL INCTUAYM

IYIOL LNYIIYM

TELOL INVIDIYM

TYLOL INYINYM

HdAL 1TS0480

EZO0Z/€T/%0 THIVI SINWMNYM 304

TZ°80TS

TZ 80T §TTS8000L HVIAQNO

L6 BbS

L6 %% SINZAQLS SYANYO 1NV

c0-02LS

60" 0ZL 0802 HIDIOANT

0L %68

oL %6 T00-ZHTZTO HINOOODY

BZ"S0T$

S8°9¢L LZTSBITIZS #AAMIO

INOOWY NOYII4T¥DSEA
WON LENODIY WON Yey

z BO¥E  EZ/ET/¥O

YILSIDTY LINVIYYM TEIOUIAWAOD
NOIIVYOQAT J0 FOTAI0 AIMNOD NOATASIS

TEOOT HDS OHNNJ TYOD LMrEC X JOSTY a4 N1 FONINZIS 8038

00000-000-00T8-0000-0095-0-0000-29 "2

02000-060-0018-0000-00E¥~-0-0000-29 "1

8T00€Z-0d

YALYM DNIVAE YISYHS IN

00000-000-004Z-0000-0085-0-0000-C9

EF00ET-Ad

UITIIA NIIXA

00000-000 -OLTE-CTIT-CO8S-0-T000-28 T

ZZT0€2-04

SYEOVL XWNENIL

00000-00D~200T-0TTT-001%-0-00£9-29 T

00090-0060-000T-0TTIT-00T%-0-00€9-29 "1

WALNANAINES

00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00Z%-0-292.9-29 T

FAOWTALINITN

000Q0-000-000T-0TTTI-00€%~0-0000-22

C6T0EZ-04

TOOHOSHARCH

£2T0ET-0d

jq00"E 25914

PF00EZ-AL

FSOVID OIvE

00000-000-000T-~0TTI-COBS -0-0000-29 T

z9z20zzZ-0a

ONIHOYOD FIIT SAINLUROD

Q0000-000-00T8-0Q00-0ESS-0~0000-29 °T

TT00EZ-0d

WXTIX 40 ALIO

0C000-000-00LE-0000-00LB-0-0TES-T9 T

BSZOEZ-Cd

/110000

/€ECD00

/042000

/080000

/Z8z000

/L8TO00

/TLZ000

Jzzanoo

ZEEBTH00.

TEERZS00

0EEFZI00

6TEDTS00

8ZEH»ZTI00

LZEFTICO0

9ZE¥ZTI00

SZTEPZ900

(ITWTN) IWUN  JOQV/HOANIA INVHNYM

ANNS FSTUAAIINA “HOE YILAWYHD

Z9

$0%0 HOIVH SDOSON £ZZ2 PO¥O
NOXIYSIS OELTNAO NNHHIHON €30

907001

E aNna
THOIVE
CIDINIEIG

0SZTAEY



+ET°TE0 LS tINOOKY TYICL 0z PSINIWAYA TYLIOL
¥30'8 124d 3O INAQOWY 'TYIOL 0 PAELVIANTD 148 TYIOD
«00'5 PHOW 30 INAOWY 'TYIOL 0 ‘TEIVNANSTS HOY ‘TYIOL
»ST TSH7 LS SENDEHD 40 IROOWY TYIOL 0z SSYDBHD J0 USENAN TYIOL ses STEIOL IOTHISIA eas
2ST°TS0’L$ S IROOWY TYIOL (14 SEINTMAYE TYLOL
«00°¢ $139 A0 INOOWY TYIOL 0 ABIVMANED LA% TYLOL
»00°$ fHOY 0 INNOWY TYIOL Q { AIYMANSTD HO¥ TYIOL
»ST TG0 LS FEXDEAHD 40 INOOWY TYIOL 0z TSNJEAHD 40 ETAON TYICL axn STYIOL HOLWH »us
‘INONCAY TYLOL 0z :BINANAY] TVIOL
143 40 IKAOWY TYLOT 0 !CEINGENED 138 TYIOL
*HOV J0 INAOWY TYIOL 0 $GAIVISNED HOV TYIOL
SSADERD 30 INNOWY TYIOL 0z $EMOTHD J0 WIEWON TVIOL vxs STYLOT aNnd sxx
S(°9€$ TYLOL INYNYYM
SL*9E 126SL9 H#IOIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-0S55-0-0009-29 'Z  6€00€Z-0d
OTT ¥IASNWNIL WASHX /8T0000 SEEFTI00
00" 5%$ TRIOL INVIHYM
00°22 BIELZY HEDIOANI 00000-000-00LE-0000-00LP-0~0TES-29 T
00°2Z €E€TLZY #EDOTOANIL 0030G-000-00LE-0000-00LF-0-0TES-29 "T  00ZOEZ-Od
ONILOETNLSIA DOKINSIS /99T00C 8ECHZI00
00°0T1$ TYIOL INVIUYM
00’ 0TT 8%90€Z #AOSIOANT 09000-000-00Z22-0000~-0085-0~00C0~-29 "€  0EQQEZ-Od
4z 40 TOIJA0 AINOOD NOAINSIS /L00000 LEEHZ200
ST0&s TYLOL LNVHNYM
ST Q8 ELSELOY HEDIOANT 00000-000-00ZL-G000-0025-0-0000-29 "€  9ZO0EZ-Od
ANYIWOD NYOIOW AW /£20000 9EEFZICO
9¥° 648 TYIOL INTNYM
9% 64 609%LS #IADIOANT 00000-009-000T-0TTT-00EP-0-ZT2E€-29 T  6520€Z-0d
TUYMANTH SOY MYHSWYYE /901000 SEEHZI00
48 1343 TYIOL LNTHEVM
S8 ZET 0 TIOD-SZTPEOPS HINMOODIY 00000-000-00TB-0000-0255-0~0000-29 "1
-G8 ZET 0 T00-SZTTPE0RI HINAQDOVY 00000-000-0CL8-0000-0255-0-0000-29 T
Z5°09L 0 TOO0-SZIPEOHS HINAODDOY 00000-000-00T8~-0000-9255-0-0000-29 ‘T  PZTOOEZ-Od
4amod DILIINd /€T6000 ¥EEYZI00
00 SPES IYIOL LRV
00 S¥E 8SEZHZAKT H$3DIOANT 00000-C00-00TE -CO0D-00€E¥-0-0000-29 "T  £520€2-0d
TYOTIIN I¥3E INO /98Z000 EEE¥Z900
e ki e e e A R ek e ] i kil s s b e A 5 e o e B R e I e D e i e A A A A o i
INOOWY NOILATHDSAQ TYOOT HOS ONOS 'IY0D ILE0 R OSEN d NT SONTHAITN  #0&A™
WON LNOOODY WON VEY HdAL LIS043a {ZINEY) FWYN qAAY/YOANSA INVNNYM
aNNd FETUANTING “HOS MILUVHD [ aNna
POV0 HOIWE SOSON £Z2ZZ %0B0 :HOING
€ZCZ/ET/$0 ASIVG SLNNNYM ¥Od NOXIXSIS OIIINO NSTHLYON €%0 *IDTHISIA

UILSTIONN INVEHYM TYIONTRNOD
€ gevd  €2/€1/%0 NOIIWO0aE 40 FDILA0 AINAOD OQOXIASIS 80°00°T  O0STA4Y



SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0418

District #_43 — District Name:

Fund# | Fund Name District Total | Audited Total
01 General Fund

11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child De_velopmeni Fund
13 _Caféteria Fund B

14 DefeFed_Maintenance Fund

15 Pupil Trargportafion E_quipment Fund

17 | Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) |  XXXXXXXX | XXXXXXXX
25 Capital Facilities Fund {Developer Fees)

30 State School B_uildihé/_l.gase Purchase Fund

40 | Special Reserve Ca_pital Outlay Projects
71 Retiree Benefit Fund

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0418| 194793.58

Batch Total

B_y arder of the governing board, the Sislzi;rou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing:

Trustee Trustee

Trustee _ Trustee

Trustee Trustee

Trustee -

District Superintendent/Administrator: e //._l -~ Date: / _x/{/gy ’! K
Board Approval Date; _ Mail: ) Hold:

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only

Audited By: Audited Date:

Fite: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc
1.18.17



"35°E 1TIAEAS 41D 6LESOOPZE0OH# LNDOODY C0000-000-0IZL-£00GD-2ZZ65~0-0000~-2Z% "€

91°¢€8 6LES00PZE0 # INNODDW 00000-000-09LZ-0000-226G-0-000C-28 ‘C
-zE' 9 1IA3¥D 21D 6LESDOVPZEOH INOODOVW 00090-000-00LZ-0000-Z2Z65-0-0000-29 2 B002€Z-0d
SNOXINDINOWWOD FWO-TVD /¥00000 BEBHZI00
00°0ST“€S THIOL INVHYYM
00°2ST°€E LNIWAYG TYNId €Z0T aNor 000CD-CGI0-IDLB-0CIC -ZT9S-0-00C0-Z9 T 0oooEZ-0Od
INGILS 808 /Z2000C LEBHZI00
L9°szes TYLOL LNVRINYM
[3- 20 -TAX NOAINSIS €Z/Y0/€0 HDWAIIW G0000-000-06TT-09,5-0025-0-0059-29 SPOOEZ-AG
A2074 HOLIW /6%0C00 9£85Z900
00°00L‘SS TYLOL LNVIIUM
00°00L'S 3SCY00RISHIDLOANL Q0000-000-000T-0TTI-9025-0-3929-29 "L 99ZDEZ-Cd
0LZ 1d3J ¥IALNID QiAY /6TO00D SEBYZILO
€27 LES TEICT, INTNNYM
88781 YULW-IXWL-IXLT HADIOANT 00900-000-000T-0TTT-00€Y-0-2TZE-Z9 T 9520¢£Z-04
1% 81 ATIT-DdId - TLAT 00000-000-000T-2TTIT-00Z¥-0-29L9-Z9 T oZTZoLe -Od
SHOIAYAS 'TVLIAYD NOZYWY /9%2000 %€8HZ900
06°201$ TYIOL INVIIUM
L 0% 6030LTZ0IWT #3DTOANI C0000-000-0018-0000-0955-0-212€-29 "1
9 0% ZISO8YIZATWT #TOICANI GO000-000-00T8-0000-00SS-0-2TZE-Z9 "I
61792 £806LTZAINT #HOICANI 00000-000-0CTB-0D00-00SS-0-2T2E-T9 T
9L” St LLO6L TZUTNT #IOTOANT DOGD0-00C-00T8-0000-C055-0-2T2E-29 T
~LL76E 88IPE6LADA 00000-000-00T8-0000-0055-0-21IZ€-29 " T Y000EZ-Od
[e31°9 44 /1SI000 €£9%Z900
00°9SES TYIOL LNTHNYM
00°9S¢E TZE00-ETANI HIADIOANI 00000-0CD-00LT~0000-00Z5-0-2000-29 T £9Z0€T-Cd
G4 J0 3DI4JQ AINNOD VAIWWTY /SHZ090 ZERSZYCO
INNOWY NOIYXATHOSAC TEXT HOS ONOJ THOD LMEO X D5d¥ A3 NI  FONIWIITA #0349
WK LNNCOOY W vay HdXAL LIscd3aa (IIND) AWYN  WAAY/AOCNIA  LNVHEYM
JNOA JASTAJHIINZ “HOS HILHVHO T5 ¢ aNGd
BT%0 AOLWE SOSNN £ZZZ BTIHD :HOIVA
€Z02/52/V0 QEIVA SINVINYM ¥OZ NOXINSIS AELINN NNIHINON £59 :IDTHULSIA

UIALSIOAY LNTHNIM TEIIAIWWOD
14 3Iovd  €2/5¢/v0 NOIIWOOdE 30 FJOT4d0 AINNCD COXINSIS 90700711 0SZAdY



e e e m e e e i &S m i [ sl = ey e e e e W R m e T e e

[4

55°b26°25
§5°926°2

04 LOTS
gL Lot

€8°¥BTS
€8 98T

00°00b €S
007 00% ‘€

$T°9L0°T
£T75L8

T0 102

2065
$Z 08

09 VS
9L TR

£5°99
00°¢
oz LLz
(AN E 4

Y9 5¢

LZROWY

ol 4.4

YITIIN ISOVIO NITTY

HOOS ONILAIW NIWAY €T0Z AWYW

OHTITHT -OM #ADIOANI

INIWAYd TYNIJ €207 IN3M INNC

LIQFUD AIVHA 6LLSOOFZED

LIQE¥D 3IW¥d 6LE500VZEQ

LIARID FILVAS 6LE£500H2E0

NI-$6Z256%T HADIOANI

NI-SESS6VT H#IDIOANI

TO-¥ATY-6TZ000 -TWTY

INDOWY
INDOY
LNDOVY
FILO0A H6LESCOPZEQ LNDOVY

6LESQOFZEQ ¥ INNODDW

LIA3AUD 41D 6LES0CHTECH INNOIDY

£Z/52/%C

6LESOOPZEQ # INNDIDOY

HOXIJINOSAC
WON LNNO2JY

WON ¥8Y

TNLIOL INTEAUYM

GCD00-000-000T-CITT-0CZ5-0-9929-29 "1

TILOL LNWIRIYM

200C0-000-D0ZL-00C0-00Z5-0-203G~29 " T

THLOL LNYNNIM

00G00-000-0C0T-NTIT-00TY 0-2T2€-29 "1

IYL0L LNRRAVM

00000-200-00LB-0000-ZT95-0-0000-29 T

THLOL INVAAYM

S9Z0LZ-0&

QOSISNYNI NYS OJININ T3LOH

Stooge-Cd

SSYVIXI NNI A¥AITIOH

18ZCEZ-0&

OTT TIXOENI XHOLSIHE

T00CEZ-0d

SLNZWLSIANT MOUNVY NITI0D

00000-900-00T8-0000-0155-0-0000-29 "1

00000-000-C0TB-0000-0155-0-0000-29 "1

TYLOL INRDRUM

00000-30G-0DTB-0000-0ESS-0-0009-22 T

TYLOL INVIIYM

$920€Z-0d

WNITOJLEE SSQUD

3I0GEZT-0d

YISYHS IW J0 A1ID

00000-000-000T-0TTT-6698-0-0000-29

00000-00Q-00ZL-0000-6698 - 0-GJ09-2Z8

00000-000-90LZ2-0000-6598-D-0D00D-Z9

00¢00-D0G-00T8-0002-0095-0-~0009-TS

SP00EZ-Ad

00000-000-200T-0TTT-2265 0-C000-29 T

00C00-000-909T-0TTT-Z26S5-0-0000-29 "L

00000-000-00Z£-0000-2265-C-0000-29 "€

TY20T HIS ONNA TYOD LLE0 A OS3 dd NI JIDNINIIIY

4dAl LISOodad

€Z0Z/ST/P0 QALVT SINVHNYM HOJ
YIALSIOZY INRNAYM TEIIVIWNOD

#ay

/987000

/1E0000

/£82000

/812900

/L30000

/€LD300

PP8HZ309

£98%Z900

2v8%¥Z900

I%8¥Z900

0%8¥Z900

6E8HZI00

i et = I e e R S B D o e e g

(LTWSY) AWvN WIAY/SOONHAA LNDINIM

aNNg 3STAAIIING “HOS AYSLUVHD
BT¥0 HOIWE SOSON £2ZZZ BIYD ‘HOIVE
NOAINSIS QILING NWIHIMON €3%0

NOLLYONAZ IO IDIII0 ALNNOD NOXIASIS

<9

927001

N anns

SLOTALSIA

05ZAd¥



Z¥y L6902
00°9€6°2
LB ¥SE'ET
¥Z 996 ¢
LT A1) R
67741521
BT LIT'GT
ST $65°2T
¥9°1L0°S
69°b85°9

B0 $99°0T

04797
0L 9T

31°268%
91°z49

00°'00'81$
00°0SL°9T

00°22L'L

007 90E

i T0ZS
i TOZ

€ qove

WONYR

YZAJAIC

THYHINIX

INGIDI4A

LLIAOCT

ONCAUTSWHY

AIOYANIT

AOINNEN

A0ads

STAYQ-ADIEXRY

YITTAON

10-00k-€202

T0-NOW-£2T0T

T3-NOW-£20Z

TS-NOW-E20Z

TC-DOW-€20Z

TO-NOW-£Z02

T0-GOW-£T0Z

19 -NOW-EZ0Z

TO-NOW-EZ0Z

TO-D0W-£262

12-N0W-£Z0C

OTEEDE H#TDICANI

9510T #3DTOANT

TYOIAEW TI¥dY €20Z

TYINEd TIddY £23T

NOISIA TIddY £20Z

WAN INIIODOY

1€/S0-T0/50 GIvTES HIDIOANIT

SR S LN L S R & S ETN S g

NOILLAI¥DEAA

00000-000-0LTE-0TTT-008S-0-T000-29 "0O1
00000-000~900T-0TTIT-0085-0-0000 TY €7
0C000~0600-002L-0000-0085-0-0000-2% *L
00000-C0D0-00ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-28 °6
0N00N-0DO-D0ZL-0DO0-00BS-0-0000-29 "8
0C000-000-50LE-0000~00B5-D-000C-22 °€
00500-000-00LZ-0000-0085-0-D00D-Z9 °§
GGO0D-000-00LZ-0000~0085-0-0000-29 ¥

00000-000 00LZ-¢200-0985-0-0000-C9 T
00200-G00-Q0LZ-CO00-0085-0-0000-25 “$L
00000-00G-00£LZ-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "9 1eeoee-od

ITOEWNH - SONX

TYIOL INTHAYM
00000-00G-0GDT9-0000-0095-0-0000-25 "2 aT00EZ-0d

AILIM ONIN¥GS WISYHS IA

TYIOL INYETTM
00300-D0C Q00T-CTIT OQEP-0-29L3-29 "L §v¥ZoEez-Cd

¥XO08 IXOW

TYLOL LNVHEYM
00009 -000-0000-0000-51S6-0-0000-Z9 "I

00903-D00-009CG-CO0Q-%1S6-0-0000-29 °F
0C009-000-000C -0900-%156-0-00060-29 ' [ 9LT0EZ-Od
HDOILIS O/D NNNISY

TELOL LNVEaYM
00000-000-0018-0000-0055-0-0000-29 "1 ST00€Z-0d

ONTI A¥D 9 d0H

TEOCT HIS ONOJ 'THOD I0E0 A D538 G2 N1 2ONAWIA3N
ddAL 1150430

ONIT ISIMANILNT "HOS JIIAYHD
BIPD HOIYE SOSON £2Z2Z BTPO
GOATIASIS (QILINA NIFHLION £%0

E£Z0Z/ST/V0 QALVA SINVHNWYM ¥Od
YALSTOFY JNVEAVM TYIOEINACD
NOIXYONAd 40 IDTIJ0 AINOCDO NOXINSIS

{(LIWZ¥) FWUN ACAW/BOANIA

9070077

/980000 6HBYZS00

JTTI000  8¥EHZS00

/8PC00C LPEVZILC

/0ZD0o00  9HBYZO00

/TL0000 S¥EPEID0

R v W A e e i i im T o i e S Y e e i o R e b et e w0 S A A S n K D e o

Z9




00-Ze$
00°22

9T 8¥T ‘¥$
9T ES6 €

00 S6T

00°021$
00 0%

00° 07

00° 0t

00°95L°Z$
00°95L°‘C

£8°ETL 1§
€87 E€TT T

0T LOL PPTS
09 1%b

IT ' BZE LT
[0 24 281

99°€T9 ‘P

e Y e o i vk Y 8 et ] o il [ o ] A B e AR e S 0 o b ] o o B e e

LHROWY

B09LZ® #IOIOANIL

SYLOEZ HIDIOAMI

TELDEZ H#EDIOANI

0T-€ZTTY HADIOANX
PT-EZTTPC #3AIYOANI

S-ETTIPO #IDIOANI

INFWAYd TUNIA €20¢ LKE¥ 3INOL

ELSELOV HFOIOANT

ELSELO0Y #3DOTOANT

8 Z00-SZTVEOR? HINOOCOOY

G00-£20Z TVOSTA #3ADTOANI
TIIHDMOHD TO-NCW-€ZCZ
ADCTE LQ-O0W-EZ0Z

TdEN TO-00W-EZ02

NOILAINOS3Q

dIvd £2/S2/%0

TLLOL LNVEIYM
00042-000-0DLE-0000-00LY-0-CTES-Z9 T 00Z0£Z-0d

ODNZILOEIALSIA NDOAINSIS

TELOL LNTINYM
00900-000-00EL-000G-CDBS-9-0000-29 'V

03000000 C0ZL-0000-0085-0-0000-29 "€ DEOOEZ-0d
ad 40 FOIJJ0 AINOOD OOAINSIS

TYLOL IAAdYM
00000-060-00T8-30C0-0055-0-0000-29 T

00000 -000-00TB-C009-CDSS-G-C0DO-Z9 T
00000-000-00TB-0000 -0055-0-0000~29 T £¢00€Z-0d
TORLNQD &iS34 ATTTYA VISWHS

TLLOL LNWAIYM
0Q000-000-00L8-0000-2T95-0-0000-2¢9 ~T Z080€Z-0d

STIIWIA0Ad IIWANS YISYHS

LOL ENWIYM
00000-000-000T-CTITT~0095-0-C00C-29 " T

00C00-000-00LZ-0Q00-0095-0-0000-29 “Z 92Z00€Z-04
ANYIANOD NWOJCW XM

TEIOL LNVTEIIM
00000-C00-D0TB~0000-0CZSS-0-0000-29 T F200tZ-0d

¥AMOA JIJID¥A

TYLOJ INYVY¥WM
00000-000-000T-OTTT-00E¥-0-0000-29 * 1T L9Z0eZ-0d

00000-000-0ZTT-09L5-0085-0-00G9-28 *Z
0CQ00-000-0TTE~OTTE-2085-0-0T0€E-29 "TT

00000-000-CTTE-OTLIL-00B8S-0-T000-Z9 °2ZT

Foton st o D A e T

TY2O1 HOS ONAOd TYOD L0E0 X ISTW .4 N1 IONTFHIISY #0a9
WON LNOOD3Y WOAN VEY B3XL 11S04AC

aNNd ZSTUAYEINA “HOS WILYYHO

/991000

/100000

/510000

/880300

/€Z0000

/ET0000

{LIW3Y) TWEUN Hda¥/dOANIA

z9

BI®D HOLWH SOSNN €2ZZ 8TP0

EZ0Z/52/%0 UAIVC SINYNYYM dOd
YILSTOTA LAIATM "THIDATNNCD
NOYINONAY 40 AITAA0 AINOQD DOAINSIS

NOAINASIS AYLINO NIIHINON €¥0

907601

SS8PZ907

pSabc

TS8%ZS00

0SevZ5LT

R NP Vg A NS N

ODSTAAY



*BS E6L PETS P LROOAY TYLOL BZ TSINSWAYG TYLOL

402§ 1133 J0 LNNGWY 'TYIOL 0 ALINYENED I3 TYIOL
027§ SHOW 40 INDOWY TYIOL 0 ‘AIIVHENED HOY TYIOL
28BS €5L°b6TS SSYDFHO 40 INDOWY TYLOL 8z ISNDAHD IO HIEWON TYIOI »ee STYLOL IOTHISIO »ea
«BSEGL TETS LINDOWY TYIOL BZ {BLNIWAYE TYIOL
=00 $ 1149 30 INDOWY IYIOL 0 ‘QEIWNANTS 133 TYLOL
200" ¢ ‘HOY 40 INNOWY ‘TYIOL ] QIIVIINED HOY 'TYLOL
285 €6L'V6TS *SNIFHD 20 INAQKWY TWIOL 8z FSADFHD 40 ¥FEWON TYLOL xax STNIOL HOIVE ame
«BS E6L PETS : LNOOWY T 8z :SINAWAYE TYIOL
+00°$ ©Id3 J0 INOCWY TYLOS 0 IALYNANED 139 TYIOL
290%$ SHOY JO LMACWY TYIOL 0 {QSIVEEANSS HOY TYIOL
=BS €£6L VETS fSADTHO 40 LNDOWY TWLIOL BE TSYOHHD H0 WIEWNN TVIOL wsx STYLOL GNDZ sne
00°0s9°2§ TYIOL JLNTIEYM
00°059°2 INSWAYI TYNId €Z0Z IKZ¥ ENOD 00000-000-00468 0000-2195-0-0000-29 "1  €000€Z-0d
SAWYC AANIM /€00000 6S8FZI0L
00 CEVS AYIOL INVHEYM
00°0EP 980Z #aDIOANT 00000-000-00T8-0000-00985-0-0000-29 "2  LEOOCEZ-Od
ISTUANTING TOTITIH /68T000 ©5aT
9€° 0058 TELCT LNRIYM
DS €T E8YS56LEST BIDTOANT 00000~000-000T~0TTT-00E$»-0-2T2ZE-29 T
A8 T) ZETI9PSEESE $ADTOANT 00000-000-000L-0TTT-00EP-0-2TZE£-25 "1
£9°SE ZHBSSEEESE HIDTOANI 00000-000-000T-0TTT-00EY-0-ZTZE-29 "1
06°LDC ZETH9PIEESE PIIIOANI 000C0-000-C22£2-0009-00E%-0-C00-29 'Z
o8 zZ¥ 9CLEZ6PESE HBTITOANI 00000-000-00,Z-0000-00£%-0-G000-29 “Z
ST 991 EZPTESEESE #ADIOANT 00000-000-00LZ~0000-00EF-0-0000-29 "Z  E£SZOEZ-Od
8T 0L TELOBTEESE HAIIOANT 00000-00G-00LZ-0000-00EP-0-0000-29 "T  95TOEZ-Od
FOVINYAQY STIINIS /250000 0
S6°65% TYIOL INVINYM
S6°6% €202 TIHdY 00002-000-000T-0TTT-2265-0-0000-29 "T  »E£00€Z-Od
ANYAWOD ANCHAITIAL OOAINSIS /S00000
INOCWY NOILATIOSZa TYI0T HOS DNAA TYOD LME0 X DSIH a4 N1 JONANEITN  #03W
WON LNNCODY WNAN WEY F4AL 1I50daT (LINGY} SWYN  SAQY/HOaNIA
aND3 HSTUGYIINT “HOS H3IHVHD z9
8150 HOIVS SOSON €22¢ B8TBO
£202/52/%0 A3Lvd SINYDRIWM ¥04 N0AIASTS GIAIINA NWIHINON EVO

YIALSTOTY LNUHAYM TYISEIWWOD
S Fovd €2/5¢/%0 NOIIYONAE 40 ADTJ4Q AINNCO NORINSIS 90°00°1




00°0
Sdd S¥LS

0070

(0) sd3d

L2°299'1
aad

00°0
IQYN-44d

00°02e
LIAY

xxET"FEB'Z8
x0G°€GL°C

x00°0

06°Z€€’T
GL°89T
GL766€
06°9LS
00°LLZ

x£9°080 08

00°0 00°0 00°106 ‘6T 00°SLL'F 00°0 00°68G7ST 8L°6GZ3¢
SHd rENS/SYLS (0) rdns/sy¥dd (d) rdns/sddd (D) rdas/sy¥ad (0) rdns/sdaLs (d) rgas/sais (D) rens/sdLs
8072651 AN XS 00°0 9% 06S‘T €9°9TL’E 6G°€ZT'VL 00°0
(d) sydd (D) s9md (0) s¥lLs (a) s¥uLs (D) suis SS0¥9H XVI HAILVLS SSOUD dWI HLYLS
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9L7L92 0070 08°096 ‘%9
AdWA S9Hd AdWE SALS HdWE IJEW ddWd IdSYO0 (=) rav (+) rav LIN
£€°926°T 00°9L9'%2 60°LOE’S 8L ¥¥8TS 00°0 00°0 0070
S¥dd LENS S¥YEA SYLS £dNs sdLs I3 Idas NAIg-AdNS
00°0 L9°6LT'T TO-LSE‘T8 LS 6LT’Z 8Z°¥ST’S¢E 00°0 S8°6LZ'T
SSO¥D IJHEW-AHA HIVOIAHW SSO¥S IQHUR IdsvYo SS0¥D IdSY0o LISY LIS
GG°8TT P 66°€TT VL AR YA 0070 T LLY'T 00°0 €T°¥€8'C8
LId SSO¥S XVI Jdd SL-LaYd ¥SL SS0O¥D XIN SSO¥D dWI 33 SSOMD
00°0 SQEMIOM SAVA YHEIWAN TVIOL GZ°708 QEMI0OM SYNOH YHEWNAN TYLIOL
TV.LOL xx8E€FIE'TZ TYLOL xx8E°VIE’TIC TYLOL *x00°0 TYLOL xxGL 6TS'T9 TYLOL
"THN-NON *x00°0 THN-NON x00°0 TRN-NON «00°0 THN-NON ¥0G"€GL"T "TAN-NON
IO TYILOL «00°0 LO TYILOL x00°0 LO T¥L0L x00°0 L0 TYIOL x00°0 IO TYIOL
j-2-h4 0070 Rat:hg 00°0 v 0070 T 05°Ze€’1 oI
hrces) 0070 L 00°0 prCesd 0070 LA GL"89T LI
o¥A 00°0 ov¥A 0070 o¥A 00°0 OV¥A SL°66€ O¥A
ATS 0070 ATS 00°0 AIS 0070 ATS 0G°GLS ATS
dILs 0070 dILs 00°0 dIis 0070 dILs 00°LLT dILS
TAN £dY *8E°VTE’IC TAN LTV *8EFTETZ TRN £dY «00°0 THN LAY xGZ°99L°8¢G TRAN LAY
Lay 00°0 £a¥ 00°0 ravy 00°0 Lray 9L L9z~ Lav
TRN 8e¥IE’T1C TN 8E°FTIE’'TLZ TN 00°0 THN TO0"FE0“6S THN

S50YD TYIOL

000°0% d :NOILAO ¥/Z WIAISAS ITd

000°0% d :NOILAO €£/T WIISXS ITd

€202/0€/%0
€1

SSOYD ATIVd ANV ATIQO0H

*NOILdO V¥OId

[pNeNoleNe]

SHIVA ANF  €20Z2/82/%0 fHLYA A¥d

qD¥A €2/Z0/S0 22°00°1T 0TGA¥d 9Q€LLL

SSO¥D ATINCH

STVLOL TTOYAYd

LOVYINOD A0 HDONYTIVE dIVd ONILLIAD
HILNOW ILXIN SONIAVYS dd¥Y ONIIMYILS
HINOW IXHN ONIMDAHD dd¥ ONIIFVLS
dI¥d ONILLIAD JIALYNINIHL
IWIL LSYId dI¥d ONILIAD

SLNQOD HHXOTIWE

STYLOL LOIVLSIA

LSITHId LIANY TTOYAVd

§80¥D XATIYQ

(44 dI¥d ODNILLED TVIOL
0 SONIAYS OL ddy

T ONIMOHHD OL dd¥

0 Nd oL ddad

0T SLNYVIIVYM DONIAITDHI

SSO¥D XYVTIVS

IOTYLSIA ¥04 STYLOL LIANY ISITAYd TIO¥AYd

oM :HAWVNAYA

1Idd¥ SOSON €222

NOAINSIS JHELINA NMYHHIMON €%0



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the April 5, 2023 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meeting
April 5, 2023

Members: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Melissa Johnson and Aime Snider

Staff: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Lisa Ambrosini, Jen Rand,
Dawn Fryling, and Julia Anderson

Guests: Rick Swanner, Chelsi Gautreaux

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:07pm.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Jere
Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson — Aye, Aime
Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Rick Swanner spoke about safety of children in schools. He

asked the board to consider armed security and a non-lethal product called BYRNA.

Chelsi Gautreaux spoke about the impact of students completing mission projects.

CONSENT AGENDA:

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School (0307, 0321)

33 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the March 8, 2023 Board Meeting

34 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments

3.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams’ Uniform Complaint, Quarterly
Report for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School

3.6  Consideration of Approval of Northern United Charter Schools Board
Member Resignation
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Melissa Johnson and
seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson - Aye, Aime Snider-Aye,
Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. Jere Cox spoke about
Bianca Garza resigning her position on the board. The board wishes her the best.

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED:

4.1 Approval of Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block
Grant for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained
the grant and how the school was going to use the $139,201 that was awarded. A
motion to approve the Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block
Grant for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Jere Cox and
seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson — Aye, Aime Snider-Aye,
Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

Approval of Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block
Grant for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett explained
the grant and how the school was going to use the $99,059 that was awarded. A
motion to approve the Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block
Grant for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Melissa Johnson
and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson — Aye, Aime Snider-Aye,
Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Employer Contribution towards Health Benefits: Shari Lovett
explained the rate increases and that open enrollment would be in May. A motion
to provide health benefits as recommended for the 2023-2024 school year was
made by Jere Cox and seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson —
Aye, Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion
carries.

Certification of Corrective Action Plan for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 for
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s Audit: Shari Lovett explained
the details of the corrective plan. A motion to certify the corrective action plan for
the year ended June 30, 2022 for Northern United — Humboldt Charter School
was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Melissa
Johnson — Aye, Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye.
Motion carries.

Approval of Financial Statements with Independent Auditor’s Report for
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: A
motion to approve the Financial Statements with Independent Auditor’s Report
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was
made by Aime Snider and seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson —
Aye, Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion
carries.

Approval of Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol for the Northern United
Charter Schools ‘Board Handbook: After a discussion was held on the changes
to the protocol, a motion to table this item until next board meeting was made by
Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Motion was withdrawn. More
discussion was held on forming a subcommittee to work on the handbook. There
were no other motions on this item.

Approval of 2023-2024 Northern United Charter School’s Certificated and
Classified Pay Schedules: Shari Lovett explained the additions and changes to
the pay schedules. A motion to approve the 2023-2024 certificated and classified
pay schedules was made by Aime Snider and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote
taken: Melissa Johnson — Aye, Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of Briceland Learning Center Overnight Field Trip to Oregon:
Motion to approve the overnight field trip to Oregon for Briceland Learning
Center was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken:



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

Melissa Johnson — Aye, Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

4.9 Selection of Independent Auditor for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 for Northern
United Charter Schools: Shari Lovett explained that our current auditor will no
longer be auditing for schools and after research she recommends going with
Clifton, Larson, Allen, LLC. A motion to approve Clifton, Larson, Allen, LLC as
our independent auditor for the 2023-2024 fiscal year was made by Jere Cox and
seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Melissa Johnson — Aye, Aime Snider-Aye,
Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

REPORTS:

5.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet

5.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter Schools:

5.3 Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics:

e New facility for Mt. Shasta Learning Center

e Meeting with Siskiyou County Office of Education on first Tuesday of the
Month

e Scanning of student records

e Northern United-Humboldt on the ATSI list due to chronic absenteeism

e Report on NUCS Annual Goals

5.4  Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: Rebekah Davis reported that
Roxy Kennedy was nominated for Humboldt County Classified Staff of the Year
and Cathie Shermer got awarded the Humboldt County Teacher of Excellence
award.

5.5  Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In packet

5.6  Board Report: Rosemary Kunkler gave Tammy Picconi kudos for the new
postcards and gave a shout out to Debbi Sholes for her work with students on
Godwit Days. She commented on the spaghetti feed benefit, the dance and talent
show. Kudos to Rebekah Davis for putting it all together.

OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:

6.1 Rosemary Kunkler reviewed the item to be discussed in close session: Charter
Director Evaluation.

6.2  Closed Session Open Hearing: Lynda Speck and Kirk Miller spoke to how great
Shari Lovett is as a leader and boss.

6.3  Adjourn to Closed Session: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned to closed session at
6:00pm.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: Rosemary Kunkler reconvened to open session at

6:47pm.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

8.1  Possible Agenda Items: Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol, appointment of new
vice-chair, and board handbook

8.2  Next Board Meeting: Then next board meeting is May 10th, 2023 at 4pm.

ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 6:54pm.



Agenda [tem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andlor Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




Northern United Charter Schools

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves

Through the Month of: |  4/30/2023

Resignations

Name Date - Location Comments
HIRES
Name Date Location Comments
Melody Hayhurst 3/13/2023 Business Office Registrar and Business Technician
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments
April Waterman 3/14/2023 Business Office Medical Leave
Cheryl Tunzini 1/3/2023 Special Ed-CLC Medical Leave
Stella Mantova 3/6/2023 Cutten IST Maternity Leave
Change Of Assignment
Name Date "~ Location Comments
Kate O'Brien-Mann 5/1/2023 NU-Siskiyou Charter School Community School Coor. plus CTE teacher




Agenda ltem 3.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
3.5 Approval of the Amended Appendix A to the CCAP Agreement for Dual Enrollment with College of the
Redwoods 2022-2025 for NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The CCPA allows our school to partner with College of the Redwoods in order to offer dual enrollment
courses. We currently offer My Future, My Plan as a dual enrollment course. NU-HCS has been offering
this course since the 18-19 school year. The CCAP was originally approved by the NUCS board on
8/18/2022. CR would like to amend the Appendix A because beginning in Fall 2022, colleges were
required to upload their existing CCAP agreements to a statewide database, input overall data on each
agreement, and update course and estimated FTES data annually in addition to the MIS data reporting
already completed annually. This additional reporting necessitated the CR dual enrollment program to
create a process through which the College of the Redwoods Board of Trustees and School District Boards
of Trustees could review and approve their CCAP agreement Appendix A annually, prior to its submission
to the Chancellor's Office reporting database.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




¢CR

COLLEGE /i
REDWOODS College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP)

Dual Enrollment Partnership Agreement
Amended Appendix A—2022-2023 Academic Year

WHEREAS the College and Career Access Pathways Partnership Agreement (“CCAP
Agreement”) is between Northern United Charter Schools (“DISTRICT”’) and Redwoods
Community College District (COLLEGE); and

WHEREAS, the COLLEGE and the DISTRICT agree to record specific components of the
CCAP Agreement using the Appendix for purposes of addressing mandated reporting
requirements to include, but not limited to, the total number of high school students to be served
and the total number of full-time equivalent students projected to be claimed by the COLLEGE
for those students; the listing of community college courses to be offered; and criteria to assess
the ability of pupils to benefit from these courses; and i

NOW THEREFORE the DISTRICT and the COLLEGE agree as follows:

1. CCAP Agreement—The COLLEGE and the DISTRICT entered into the CCAP Agreement,
pursuant to action of the governing boards of the COLLEGE and the DISTRICT, as follows:

Redwoods Community College District Board Meeting:
(a) Board Meeting Date: June 07, 2022

Northern United Charter Schools Board Meeting:
(a) Board Meeting Date: August 18, 2022

2. COLLEGE and DISTRICT Point of Contact

Location Name Telephone Email

College of the Redwoods | Nicole Bryant | 707-476-4233 Nicole-bryantlescher@redwoods.edu
Lescher

Northern United Charter | Shari Lovett | 707-445-2660 slovett@nucharters.org

Schools




ueld AN

SH OD) |SH 20 Ijoeyds M 07:T1-0Z:11 ed L-SD ‘armyng AW
@I0OMI 40 JAINNN |
NOLLVDO1 YHAOTING JOLDMILSNI  SYNOH/SAVA ANLL WAl dS¥N0D  ANVN AS¥N0D

L£6'0 ‘SHALA A4.LDA(0dd TVIOL

(srewrrxoxdde) 1 :QIANAS 9 OL SINAANLS A0 YIGNNN TV.IOL |

£207-T707

saIpmg [e19ULD AVIDOUd ‘TYNOLLVONAE

Jooyos I2pey) IPpjoquny TOOHIS HOMH

S|00Y0S JoLreYD) PajIu() WAYLON :LOTILSIA TOOHDS
£€207-7207 VAKX NVIDO0Ud

"p10921}0 19K0[dwd> pue 101001SUL 3Y) puR ‘ST Peroafoid pue paAIss 9q 0) SJUSPMIS JO IQUINU [)0) 9y} ‘UONBIO] pUe
aw ‘a1ep PIes 9y 18 PAIAY0 3q 03 (S)asmod pue (s)wresdoid jeuoneonps ‘reak weidord :Surmor[of oy paynuapI seq DA TIOD YL

suopdafo1g 35In0)) JudWioIuy [en(

SAOOMAIA
IADITIOD

.............. _ add

]
]
o o - -4



"$S3UIPLAL JTUISPLIL JISY) UO PISeq SUONIIIS PA[[OIUS

[enp oY) OJuL SIUSPIYS ISIAPE sjuaprys Aemyyed ssay) Surors) SIO[ISUNOD PUE SIYDEI} [00YIS YSIH 'Seale UOLEINPI [EIIUYDI) PUB J3Ied

ur 939[[00 AJIUnuwod pue [00Yds Y31y oY) Uaamiaq Aemyjed ssajureas e Juryealo Ul JSISSe pue UORONPa J9YSTY Ul payussardairopun are ogm
10 punoq 93s[[00 3q ApesI[e 10U ABW 0YM SJudpMys 10J saprumroddo yusurjjoras fenp Sutiajjo 9q pnom juswsoife Jy)) © I9pUN sISIM00
JUSTI[JOIUR [eNp /SO SULIALO TR} UOHRULIOIUT Y JD SANe[MWNS pue ordeiSowsp SUIMIASI Io}Je PIUTULISIOP OS[e [0oYos YS1g pie 335][00
Y, ‘Tooyos YSiH a1 1e skemed urerdord g1 poYsqelss 241 Yim suSife I 9snesaq uasoyd sem ISINOD SAIpNIS [eIausn) s,9827[0) YL

:(+009. 2po)) uonesnpy) pa1agjo (S)asImod 3y} wolj 3Jauaq 03 sfidnd Jo AJI[Iqe oY) SSISSE 0} Past BLISILID Y} AQLIASS(] :paambay



College of the Redwoods
~ L{‘ 205

Date:
President Name: Dr. Keith Flamer

President Signature: /

Northern United Charter Schools

Date: S/‘_Q\ 202D

Superintendent/Principal Name: Superintendent Shari Lovett

Superintendent Signature: M‘N M‘

College of the Redwoods District Board Meeting:

a) Board Meeting Date:

Northern United Charter Schools Board Meeting:

a) Board Meeting Date: ‘_f/ /102023



Agenda [tem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.1 Appointment of NUCS Board Vice-Chair

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Due to the NUCS Board Vice-Chair resigning, another Board Member should be appointed to fulfill the role.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler




Agenda Iltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.2 Approval of the Cutten Learning Center 7th/8th Grade San Francisco Overnight Field Trip

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Per our liability insurance, CharterSafe, the Board must approve overnight field trips. This field trip is for
the 7th and 8th grade students who attend Cutten Learning Center. They are going to San Francisco.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




/ ‘6} { ~ J /
Northern United Charter Schools \‘f\ 2023 .r/
N

i

Field Trip Request Form Y /
\\““"‘-\-

Teacher: \’ )O\VC S Date of Request: 5‘ ' . Q :))

Learning Center (if applicable): ( L C

g . .
Date(s) of Trip: )/9 1- A Y Kind of Trip: Day: Out-of-County: 5 Overnight: _X
Purpose: \/ ) 51. ’l‘ SOU/\ Fveoon N A*‘QQ\

Destination: .S(\\r\ Fv X NAR T | !;\sw € O~

Number of Students: ' o,z Number of Adult Chaperones: (I')} r

Departure Date & Time: 5/ 24 '. ’)')if 2y Expected arrival time at destination: 3 ‘ )( ;g'l"z )
Other Stops & Times: % ce  (Ch "(’\(LC)Y\Q_QX

Return Date & Time: 5/»1 (e %! %O / plas

M :
Mode of Transportation: ( oS

Cost: Other Costs:

(submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)

/] | ) 2\ _ i
Teacher Signature: Jﬂ [ [ :-Q!-?//’g,,‘-,- {‘n / "CL,{'.-"I_’. » Date: - / 2 1%

y / :{I : ]
Charter Director/Designee Signature: L Lvy 1\:} Date: _ | ) // Q /ﬂ.)

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for administrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vehicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 8/22/22



NU-HCS CLC 7th and 8’[h Grade Trip to San Francisco

May 24-26, 2023
Wednesday. May 24th:
Meet at CLC at 2:30pm- leave at 3
Meet at Rohnert Park Chic-fil-a at 7pm- leave at 7:30pm
Hotel- 8:30pm
Best Western Corte Madera Inn
(415) 924-1502

10pm- lights out

Thursday, May 25th:

wake up at 7:30am
Breakfast at hotel at 8am
Leave at 9am

Six Flags

Leave 6pm

Hotel/Dinner around hotel

10pm- Lights out

Friday, May 26th:



wake up at 7:30am

Breakfast at hotel at 8am

Leave at 9am

Academy of the Sciences at - reservation at 9:30am

Leave Academy at noon

Visit University of San Francisco- meet at the University Center

Walk around Fishermans’ Wharf, Pier 39, Chinatown etc. Take a drive
down Lombard street as we leave.

Leave at 3pm to head home

Each driver will assess the restroom and dinner needs of their car as they
travel home. Each car will drive home and stop at their own discretion.
Each driver will drop students off at their houses once returning home at
approximately 8:30pm.

Drivers, please text Mrs. Davis when your vehicle returns to Eureka and all
passengers are home. Thanks!



Rooms/Chaperons and Vehicles NU-HCS CLC 7/8th Trip
Students:
Males- James Robinson, Jaxon Davis, Samuel Keely, Bodhi Booker, Brett Konicke, Joshua
Morales- Jacobs, Caleb Morris
Females- Breanna Hopkins, Isabella Green, Madelynn Gomes, Khylie Docherty, Lolah Thurston

Adults:

Laura and John Morris- 707-599-7141

Sarah Gomes- 707-616-1443

Melissa Keely- 707-298-8857

Deanna Hopkins-

Whitney Robinson- 707-798-7611

Rebekah and Robert Davis- 707-616-6861, 707-616-1224

Rooms:
Melissa Deanna John Robert Sarah
Sam Breanna Laura Jaxon Madelynn
Bodhi Lolah Caleb Joshua Khylie

Isabella Brett

On Own: Whitney and James Robinson and Rebekah

Vehicles:
John Deanna Melissa | Sarah Whitney | Rebekah
Laura Breanna Joshua Madelyn | GP Robert
Caleb Lolah Bodhi n James Jaxon
Brett Isabella Khylie Sam

Emergency Care-
UCSF Health
400 Parnassus Ave. San Francisco, CA 94143




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.3 Approval of the Cutten Learing Center 5th/6th Grade Grizzly Creek Overnight Field Trip

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous StaffBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Per our liability insurance, CharterSafe, the Board must approve overnight field trips. This field trip is for
the 5th and 6th grade students who attend Cutten Learning Center. They are going camping at Grizzly
Creek.

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




"W, SO
Northern United Charter Schoolss, é”»‘;.zﬁ ﬁ&@\
Field Trip Request Form N W

Teacher: /Qf f/l/ Date of Request: L/// 7/,2 =
Learning Center (if applicable): &L-é

Date(s) of Trip: é’//ﬂ' - @/}(/ Kind of Trip: Day: __ _ Out-of-County:_ Overnight:-_L'—_/
Purpose: Cund of '“/.«L,f / Q. m;;nm./’f“

Destination: (/7;{ (3> Ly C “eo ly

Number of Students: /é Number of Adult Chaperones: Q

Departure Date & Time: C}// L = atipec ed arrival time at destination: __//- r‘/S,

Other Stops & Times: /;>/ A

Return Date & Time: @//4/

Mode of Transportation: (%ﬁ)/ Vc? s

Cost: Other Costs:

//( (submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Teacher Signature: Date:

/ l"
Charter Director/Designee Signature: /n// 2 .- i Date: — // o /-? 2

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.
*School Board Approval: Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for administrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vehicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 8/22/22



Camping Trip Itinerary

Monday 6/12

10:00-Meet at CLC,Roll Call, check-in procedures (Extra Vehicle Payments, park rules, health
and safety information, etc)

11:00-Leave to Grizzly Creek

11:45-Check in, set up camp

12:30-Lunch

1:30-Field Games (badminton, cornhole, frisbee, wiffleball, etc)
2:30-Break and snack.

3:00-Free time with parents (Dismissal for students staying the day)
5:00pm-Dinner

6:00pm-Campfire Activities

7:30- Free time with parents until bed.

Tuesday 6/13

8:30-Breakfast

9:00- Free Time

9:30- Hike

10:30-Break, Snack

11:00- Game/outdoor skills and science activities. (Field Sports, Scavenger hunt, plant and track
identification, Ranger Programs, etc.)

12:30 Lunch



1:00- Continue Games and outdoor activities
2:00-Break

2:30- Art activity (Leaf Rubbing)

3:00- Free Time with Parents

5:00- Dinner

6:00- Campfire Activities

7:30- Free Time with Parents until Bed
Wednesday 6/14

8:30- Breakfast

9:00- Clean up and Take Down

11:00-Check Out, dismissal.



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.4 Approval of Lease Agreement for 423 S. Broadway, Yreka - NU-SCS YLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease agreement with an increase from the previous payment of $100/month.

Fiscal Implications:
$39,000/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Silverhart Building
423 S. Broadway
Yreka, CA 96097

Date: 1 June 2023

Bob Stone (“Landlord”) and _Northern United Siskiyou Charter School (“Tenant”) agree as follows:
1. PROPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and improvements described as:

the entire property, See exhibit A for a further description of the Premises.
2. TERM: The term shall be for _one (1) year and 2Q= months, beginning on 1 July 2023 ("Commencement.Date”). (Check A or B)

X A. Lease: and shall terminate on 30 June 2024 at 5:00 OAM X PM
Any holding over after the term of this agreement expires, with Landlord's consent, shall create a month-to-month tenancy that either
party may terminate as specified in paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at a rate equal to the rent for the immediately preceding month,
payable in advance. All other terms and conditions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

O B. Month-to-month: and continues as a month-to-month tenancy. Either party may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to
the other at least 30 days prior to the intended termination date, subject to any applicable local laws. Such notice may be given on
any date.

C. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: Provided Tenant is not in default nor has never been in default hereunder and the lease has
not theretofore been terminated, there is hereby granted to the Tenant an Option to Renew this lease for an additional term of one (1)
year with terms and conditions the same as terms and conditions in this lease, with CPI adjustments as shown in paragraph 3A(2).
Tenant shall notify Landlord 90 days prior to expiration of lease of Tenant’s intent to renew.

3. BASE RENT:
A. Tenant agrees to pay Base Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ONLY:)
Oms per month, for the term of the agreement.

((2) $3.250.00 per month, for the first 12 months of the agreement. Commencing on the 13" month, and upon expiration of each 12
months thereafter, rent shall be adjusted according to any increase in the U.S. Consumer Price Index of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the Department of Labor for All Urban Consumers (“CPI”) for U.S. City Average. (the city nearest the location of the
Premises), based on the following formula: Base Rent will be multiplied by the most current CPI preceding the first calendar
month during which the adjustment is to take effect, and divided by the most recent CPI preceding the Commencement Date. In
no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Base Rent for the month immediately preceding the adjustment. If the
CPl is no longer published, then the adjustment to Base Rent shall be based on an alternate index that most closely reflects the
CPI.

[0 (3) $ per month for the period commencing and ending and

$ per month for the period commencing and ending and
$ per month for the period commencing and ending .
O (4) In accordance with the attached rent schedule.
O (5) Other:
B. Base Rent is payable in advance on or before the 5th day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the 10th day.
C. If Commencement Date falls on any day other than the first day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated
based on a 30-day period. If Tenant has paid one full month's Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the
second calendar month shall be prorated based on a 30-day period.

4. RENT:
A. Definition: (“Rent’) shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Landlord under the terms of this agreement, except security
deposit.
B. Payment: Rent shall be paid to Bob Stone at P.O.BOX 601, Yreka, Ca 96097, or at any other location specified by Landlord in writing
to Tenant.
C. Timing: Base Rent shall be paid as specified in paragraph 3. All other Rent shall be paid within 30 days after Tenant is billed by
Landlord.

5. EARLY POSSESION: Tenant is entitled to possession of the Premises upon signing of lease & paying 15! months rent and deposit.

If Tenant is in possession prior to the Commencement Date, during this time (i) Tenant is not obligated to pay Base Rent, and (ii) Tenant [

is X is not obligated to pay Rent other than Base Rent. Whether or not Tenant is obligated to pay Rent prior to Commencement Date,

Tenant is obligated to comply with all other terms of this agreement.

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord -0-as a security deposit. Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for its return.

(IF CHECKED:) OJ If Base rent increases during the term of this agreement, Tenant agrees to increase security deposit by the same
proportion as the increase in Base Rent.

B. All or any portion of the security deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenant's default in payment of Rent, late
charges, non-sufficient funds (“NSF") fees, or other sums due; (ii) repair damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant
or by a guest or licensee of Tenant; (iii) broom clean the Premises, if necessary, upon termination of tenancy; and (iv) cover any other
unfulfilled obligation of Tenant. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST
MONTH’S RENT.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 1 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord's Initials ( ) | )
)

Tenant's Initials ( ) (




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2023

If all or any portion of the security deposit is used during tenancy, Tenant agrees to reinstate the total security deposit within 5 days after
written notice is delivered to Tenant. Within 30 days after Landlord receives possession of the Premises, Landlord shall (i) furnish Tenant
an itemized statement indicating the amount of any security deposit received and the basis for its disposition, and (ii) return any remaining
portion of security deposit to Tenant. However, if the Landlord's only claim upon the security deposit is for unpaid Rent, then the remaining
portion of the security deposit, after deduction of unpaid Rent, shall be returned within 21 days after the Landlord received possession.

C. No interest will be paid on security deposit, unless required by local ordinance.

7. PAYMENTS:
TOTAL DUE
A. Rent: From 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 $3.250,00
Date Date
B. Security Deposit .......ccccoooiiiiinnin. $-0-
C. Other: $__
D. Other b__
E. Total smmisiisaimsmsa fn s, id s $3,250.00

8. PARKING: Tenantis entitled to 9 unreserved parking spaces and _0 reserved parking spaces. The right to parking X is O is not included
in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent, the parking rental fee shall be an additional $ per month.
Parking space(s) are to be used for parking operable motor vehicles, except for trailers, boats, campers, buses or trucks (other than
pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in assigned space(s) only. Parking space(s) are to be kept clean. Vehicles leaking oil, gas or other
motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage of inoperable vehicles is not
allowed in parking space(s) or elsewhere on the Premises. No overnight parking is permitted. Tennant is responsible for snow removal.

9. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage is permitted as follows:Hallway leading to Suites A & C may be neqotiated. It is prohibited to block

i i . The right to additional storage space o is X is not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to
paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent, storage space shall be an additional $ per month. Tenant shall store only personal property that

Tenant owns, and shall not store property that is claimed by another, or in which another has any right, title, or interest. Tenant shall not

store any improperly packaged food or perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, or other dangerous or hazardous material.

Tenant shall pay for, and be responsible for, the clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant's use of the storage area.

10. LATE CHARGE; INTEREST; NSF CHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that either late payment of Rent or issuance of a NSF check may
cause Landlord to incur costs and expenses, the exact amounts of which are extremely difficult and impractical to determine. These costs
may include, but are not limited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. If any
installment of Rent due from Tenant is not received by Landlord within 5 calendar days after date due, or if a check is returned NSF,
Tenant shall pay to Landlord, respectively, $150.00 as late charge, plus 10% interest per annum on the delinquent amount and $25.00 as a
NSF fee, any of which shall be deemed additional Rent. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges represent a fair and reasonable
estimate of the costs Landlord may incur by reason of Tenant's late or NSF payment. Any late charge, delinquent interest, or NSF fee due
shall be paid with the current installment of Rent. Landlord’s acceptance of any late charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a waiver as to
any default of Tenant. Landlord 's right to collect a Late Charge or NSF fee shall not be deemed an extension of the date Rent is due
under paragraph 4, or prevent Landlord from exercising any other rights and remedies under this agreement, and as provided by law.

11. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined the Premises and acknowledges that Premises is clean and in operative condition,
with the following exceptions:

Items listed as exceptions shall be dealt with in the following manner:

12. ZONING AND LAND USE: Tenant accepts the Premises subject to all local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances (“Laws”).
Landlord makes no representations or warranty that Premises are now or in the future will be suitable for Tenant's use. Tenant has made
its own investigation regarding all applicable laws.

13. TENANT OPERATING EXPENSES: Tenant agrees to pay for all utilities and services directly billed to Tenant including:

14. PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES:

A. Tenant agrees to pay its proportionate share of Landlord's estimated monthly property operating expenses, including but not limited to,
common area maintenance, consolidated utility and service bills, insurance, and real estate taxes, based on the ratio of the square
footage of the Premises to the total square footage of the rentable space in the entire property.

OR B. (If checked) Paragraph 14 does not apply.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 2 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord's Initials ( ) ( )
Tenant's Initials ( )Y ( )




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2023

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

USE: The Premises are for the sole use as learning center.

No other use is permitted without Landlord’s prior written consent. If any use by Tenant causes an increase in the premium on Landlord’s
existing property insurance, Tenant shall pay for the increased cost. Tenant will comply with all Laws affecting its use of the Premises.
RULES/REGULATIONS: Tenant agrees to comply with all rules and regulations of Landlord (and, if applicable, Owner's Association) that
are at any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and licensees of Tenant do
not disturb, annoy, endanger, or interfere with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Premises for any unlawful purposes,
including, but not limited to, using, manufacturing, selling, storing, or transporting illicit drugs or other contraband, or violate any law or
ordinance, or committing a waste or nuisance on or about the Premises.

MAINTENANCE:

A. Landlord shall professionally maintain the heating and air conditioning. Tenant shall professionally maintain electrical, plumbing,
windows and doors in operable and safe condition. If Tenant fails to maintain the Premises, Landlord may contract for-or perform
such maintenance, and charge Tenant for Landlord’s cost.

B. Landlord shall maintain the roof, foundation, exterior walls, and common areas.

ALTERATIONS: Tenant shall not make any alterations in or about the Premises, including installation of trade fixtures and signs, without
Landlord’s prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any alterations to the Premises shall be done according to Law
and with required permits. Tenant shall give Landlord advance notice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, so that
Landlord, at its option, may post a Notice of Non-Responsibility to prevent potential liens against Landlord’s interest in the Premises.
Landlord may also require Tenant to provide Landlord with lien releases from any contractor performing work on the Premises.
GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any alterations required by Law as a result of Tenant's use shall be Tenant's  responsibility.
Landlord shall be responsible for any other alterations required by Law.

ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premises available to Landlord or Landlord'’s agent for the purpose of entering to make inspections, necessary
or agreed repairs, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or to show Premises to prospective or actual
purchasers, tenants, mortgagees, lenders, appraisers, or contractors. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24 hours notice (oral or written) shall
be reasonable and sufficient notice. In an emergency, Landlord or Landlord's representative may enter Premises at any time without prior
notice.

SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place a FOR SALE sign on the Premises at any time, and a FOR LEASE sign on the Premises
within the 90 (or [0 ) day period preceding the termination of the agreement.

SUBLETTING/ASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublet or encumber all or any part of the Premises, or assign or transfer this agreement or
any interest in it, without the prior written consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Unless such consent is obtained,
any subletting, assignment, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law,
or otherwise, shall be null and void, and, at the option of Landlord, terminate this agreement. Any proposed sublessee, assignee, or
transferee shall submit to Landlord an application and credit information for Landlord’s approval, and, if approved, sign a separate written
agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landlord's consent to any one sublease, assignment, or transfer, shall not be construed as consent
to any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfer, and does not release Tenant of Tenant's obligation under this agreement.
POSSESSION: If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date
on which possession is made available to Tenant. However, the expiration date shall remain the same as specified in paragraph 2. If
Landlord is unable to deliver possession within 60 (or [ ) calendar days after agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate this
agreement by giving written notice to Landlord, and shall be refund all Rent and security deposit paid.

TENANT’S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreement, Tenant shall: (i} give Landlord all copies of all
keys or opening devices to Premises, including any common areas; (ii) vacate Premises and surrender it to Landlord empty of all persons
and personal property; (iii) vacate all parking and storage spaces; (iv) deliver Premises to Landlord in the same condition as referenced in
paragraph 11; (v) clean Premises; (vi) give written notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address, and (vii) .

All improvements installed by Tenant, with or without Landlord’s consent, become the property of Landlord upon termination. Landiord may
nevertheless require Tenant to remove any such improvement that did not exist at the time possession was made available to Tenant.
BREACH OF CONTRACT/EARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant prior to expiration of this agreement, breaches any obligation in this
agreement, abandons the premises, or gives notice of tenant’s intent to terminate this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition to any
obligations established by paragraph 24, Tenant shall also be responsible for lost rent, rental commissions, advertising expenses, and
painting costs necessary to ready Premises for re-rental. Landlord may also recover from Tenant: (i) the worth, at the time of award, of the
unpaid Rent that had been earned at the time of termination; (ii) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent
that would have been earned after expiration until the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss the Tenant proves could have
been reasonably avoided; and (iii) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent for the balance of the term after
the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that the Tenant proves could be reasonably avoided. Landlord may elect to
continue the tenancy in effect for so long as Landlord does not terminate Tenant's right to possession, by either written notice of termination
of possession or by reletting the Premises to another

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 - Page 3 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page

Landlord’s Initials ( ) ( )
Tenant's Initials ( ) { )




26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2023

who takes possession, and Landlord may enforce all Landlord's rights and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover

the Rent as it becomes due.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES: If, by no fault of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or

other casualty, Landlord shall have the right to restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding. If Landlord elects to repair or rebuild, and is

able to complete such restoration within 90 days from the date of damage, subject to terms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain
in fult force and effect. If Landlord is unable to restore the Premises within this time, or if Landlord elects not to restore, then either

Landlord or Tenant may terminate this agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent shall be abated as of the date of damage. The

abated amount shall be the current monthly Base Rent prorated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, and the damage is

not repaired, then Rent shall be reduced based on the extent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reasonable use of Premises. If
damage occurs as a result of an act of Tenant or Tenant's guests, only Landlord shall have the right of termination, and no reduction in

Rent shall be made.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, generate, release or dispose of any hazardous material on the Premises or the

property of which the Premises are part. However, Tenant is permitted to make use of such materials that are required to be used in the

normal course of Tenant's business provided that Tenant complies with all applicable laws related to the hazardous materials. Tenant is
responsible for the cost of removal and remediation, or any cleanup of any contamination caused by Tenant.

CONDEMNATION: If all or part of the Premises is condemned for public use, either party may terminate this agreement as of the date

possession is given to the condemner. All condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner to Tenant's relocation

costs and trade fixtures, belong to Landlord.

INSURANCE: Tenant’s personal property, fixtures, equipment, inventory and vehicles are not insured by Landlord against loss or damage

due to fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any other cause. Tenant is to carry Tenant's own property

insurance to protect Tenant from any such loss. In addition, Tenant shall carry liahility insurance in the amount of not less than
$1.000,000.00. Tenant's liability insurance shall name Landlord and Landlord's agent as additional insured. Tenant, upon Landlord’s
request, shall provide Landlord with a certificate of insurance establishing Tenant's compliance. Tenant is advised to carry business
interruption insurance in an amount of at least sufficient to cover Tenant's complete rental obligation to Landlord. Landlord is advised to
obtain a policy of rental loss insurance. Both Landlord and Tenant release each other, and waive their respective rights to subrogation
against each other, for loss or damage covered by insurance.

TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execute and return a tenancy statement (estoppel certificate),

delivered to Tenant by Landlord or Landlord's agent, within 3 days after its receipt. The tenancy statement shall acknowledge that this

agreement is unmodified and in full force, or in full force as modified, and state the modifications. Failure to comply with this requirement:

(i) shall be deemed Tenant’s acknowledgement that the tenancy statement is true and correct, and may be relied upon by a prospective

lender or purchaser; and (ii) may be treated by Landlord as a material breach of this agreement. Tenant shall also prepare, execute, and

deliver to Landlord any financial statement (which will be held in confidence) reasonably requested by a prospective lender or buyer.

LANDLORD’S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the transferee of Landlord’s interest shall be substituted as Landlord under this agreement.

Landlord will be released of any further obligation to Tenant regarding the security deposit, only if the security deposit is returned to Tenant

upon such transfer, or if the security deposit is actually transferred to the transferee. For all other obligations under this agreement,

Landlord is released of any further liability to Tenant, upon Landlord’s transfer.

SUBORDINATION: This agreement shall be subordinate to all existing liens and, at Landlord’s option, the lien of any first deed of trust or

first mortgage subsequently placed upon the real property of which the Premises are a part, and to any advances made on the security of

the Premises, and to all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements, and extensions. However, as to the lien of any deed of
trust or mortgage entered into after execution of this agreement, Tenant’s right to quiet possession of the Premises shall not be disturbed if

Tenant is not in default and so long as Tenant pays the Rent and observes and performs all of the provisions of this agreement, unless this

agreement is otherwise terminated pursuant to its terms. |f any mortgagee, trustee, or ground lessor elects to have this agreement placed

in a security position prior to the lien of a mortgage, deed of trust, or ground lease, and gives written notice to Tenant, this agreement shall
be deemed prior to that mortgage, deed of trust, or ground lease, or the date of recording.

TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's financial documents and rental application are

accurate. Tenant authorizes Landlord and Broker(s) to obtain Tenant's credit report at time of application and periodically during tenancy in

connection with approval, madification, or enforcement of this agreement Landlord may cancel this agreement: (i) before occupancy

begins, upon disapproval of the credit report(s}): or (ii) at any time, upon discovering that information in Tenant’s application is false. A

negative credit report reflecting on Tenant's record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency, if Tenant fails to pay Rent or comply with

any other obligation under this agreement.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

A. MEDIATION: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate any dispute or claim arising between them out of this agreement, or any resulting
transaction, before resorting to arbitration or court action, subject to paragraph 34B(2) below. Paragraphs 34B(2) and (3) apply
whether or not the arbitration provision is initialed. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among the parties involved. If for
any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without first attempting to resolve the matter
through mediation, or refuses to mediate after a request has been made, then that party shall not be entitled to recover attorney fees,
even if they would otherwise be available to that party in any such action. THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR
NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION IS INITIALED.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 B Page 4 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page

Landlord’s Initials { )

Tenant's Initials ( ) ( )




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2023

B. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landlord agree that any dispute or claim in Law or equity arising between them
out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, which is not settled through mediation, shall be decided by neutral,
binding arbitration, including and subject to paragraphs 34B(2) and (3) below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or
justice, or an attorney with at least 5 years of real estate transactional law experience, unless the parties mutually agree to a
different arbitrator, who shall render an award in accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the
arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with Part Ill, Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon
the award of the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discovery in
accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.

(2) EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following matters are excluded from Mediation and Arbitration
hereunder: (i)-a judicial or non-judicial foreclosure or other action or proceeding to enforce a deed of trust, mortgage, or installment
land sale contract as defined in Civil Code §2985; (ii) an unlawful detainer action; (iii) the filing or enforcement of a mechanic’s lien;
(iv) any matter that is within the jurisdiction of a probate, small claims, or bankruptcy court; and (v) an action

for bodily injury or wrongful death, or for latent or patent defects to which Code of Civil Procedure §337.1 or §337.15 applies. The
filing of a court action to enable the recording of a notice of pending action, for order of attachment, receivership, injunction, or other
provisional remedies, shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitration provisions.

(3) BROKERS: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving either or both Brokers, provided either
or both Brokers shall have agreed to such mediation or arbitration, prior to, or within a reasonable time after the dispute or claim is
presented to Brokers. Any election by either or both Brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration shall not result in Brokers being

deemed parties to the agreement.

“NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF
THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS
PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE
LTIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL
RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF
DISPUTES’ PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY
BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR
AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY.”

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE
MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.”

Landlord’s Initials / Tenant’s Initials /

35. JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is more than one Tenant, each one shall be individually and completely responsible for
the performance of all obligations of Tenant under this agreement, jointly with every other Tenant, and individually, whether or not in

possession.
36. NOTICE: Notices may be served by mail, facsimile, or courier at the following address or location subsequently designated:
Landlord: Tenant:
Robert Stone Northern United Siskiyou Charter School
P.O Box 601 Shari Lovett

Yreka, CA 96097

2120 Compton Road, Ste. H

Eureka, CA 95503

Notice is deemed effective upon the earliest of the following: (i) personal receipt by either party or their agent; (ii) written acknowledgement
of notice; or (iii) 5 days after mailing notice to such location by first class mail, postage pre-paid.
37. WAIVER: The waiver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same breach or a waiver of any subsequent

breach.

38. INDEMNIFICATION: Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from all claims, disputes, litigation, judgments and
attorney fees arising out of Tenant's use of the Premises.
39, OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SUPPLEMENTS:

Landlord shall continue to pay water and sewer charges. However, if they increase substantially, tenant shall pay a prorated share of water

and sewer charges.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 -

Page 5 -Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord's Initials ( ) (
Tenant's Initials ) ( )




Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2023

The following ATTACHED supplements/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement:

40. ATTORNEY FEES: In any action or proceeding arising out of this agreement, the prevailing party between Landlord and Tenant shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs from the non-prevailing Landlord or Tenant, except as provided in paragraph 34A.

41. ENTIRE CONTRACT: Time is of the essence. All prior agreements between Landlord and Tenant are incorporated in this agreement,
which constitutes the entire contract. If is intended as a final expression of the parties’ agreement, and may not be contradicted by
evidence of any prior agreement or contemporaneous oral agreement. The parties further intend that this agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive statement of its terms, and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial or other
proceeding, if any, involving this agreement. Any provision of this agreement that is held to be invalid shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision in this agreement. This agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs,
assignees and successors to the parties.

42. BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fee agreed to, if any, in a separate written agreement. Neither Tenant
nor Landlord has utilized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation to, a licensed real estate broker (individual or
corporate), agent, finder, or other entity, other than as named in this agreement, in connection with any act relating to the Premises,
including, but not limited to, inquiries, introductions, consultations, and negotiations leading to this agreement. Tenant and Landlord each
agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other, and the Brokers specified herein, and their agents, from and against any costs,
expenses, or liability for compensation claimed inconsistent with the warranty and representation in this paragraph 42.

43. AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Listing Agent (Print Firm Name) is the agency of (check one):
O the Landlord exclusively; or [ both the Tenant and Landlord.

Selling Agent:  (Print Firm Name) (if not same as Listing Agent) is the agent one (check one):
0] the Tenant exclusively; or I the Landlord exclusively; or O] both the Tenant and Landlord.
Real Estate Brokers are not parties to the agreement between Tenant and Landlord.

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokers: (i) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (ii) cannot verify
representations made by others; (iii) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; (iv) cannot provide legal or tax advice; (v) will
not provide other advice or information that exceeds the knowledge, education or experience required to obtain a real estate license.
Furthermore, if Brokers are not also acting as Landlord in this agreement, Brokers: (vi) do not decide what rental rate a Tenant
should pay or Landlord should accept; and (vii) do not decide upon the length or other terms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agree
that they will seek legal, tax, insurance, and other desired assistance form appropriate professionals.

Tenant Date
Print name
Address City State Zip
Tenant Date
Print name
Address City State Zip
Landlord TRobert Stone Date May 1, 2023
(Owner or agent with authority to enter into this agreement)
Address City State Zip

Agency relationships are confirmed as above. Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord in this agreement are not a party to the

agreement between Landlord and Tenant.

Com. Lease Rev. 4/26/07 -

Page 6

-Landlord and Tenant acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page
Landlord’s Initials ( ) (

Tenant's Initials ( ) ( )




Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.5 Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 S. Broadway, Yreka - NU-SCS YLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease with an increase from the previous year of $300/month. The lease was not
available at the time this packet was created, but will be distributed prior to or at the board meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
$44,400/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




Agenda Iltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject.
5.5 Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 S. Broadway, Yreka - NU-SCS YLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease with an increase from the previous year of $300/month.

Fiscal Implications:
$44,400/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.6 Approval of Lease Agreement for 2409 and 2411 S Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta - NU-SCS MSLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease and these buildings will replace our two previous Mt. Shasta buildings (Pine Grove
and Alder Street) with a decrease from the previous year of $706/month.

Fiscal Implications:
$57,600/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




COMMERCIAL LEASE

This Commercial Lease is made at Mount Shasta, California, on the date last written
below, by and between Daniel D. Nelson, doing business as A-1 Mini Storage of S. Mt. Shasta
Blvd. (herein, "Owner"), and Northern United Charter School, by Kirk Miller, its Regional
Director (herein, "Tenant™).

RECITALS

Owner is the owner of commercial buildings and lot, commonly known as 2409 and 2411 S. Mt.
Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, California, which comprise a majority of APN 037-260-670
(herein, the "Building"). Tenant desires to lease from Owner the Buildings and attached
playground space (no structures are included) to be used exclusively as public charter school
(herein, "the Premises"). Tenant is advised to arrange for the transfer of ownership of all
playground structures, sand box, climbing structure, sprinklers and other playground equipment
from Golden Eagle Charter School, as it is not the personal property of Owner.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. AGREEMENT TO LEASE. Owner leases to Tenant, and Tenant leases from Owner the
Premises described hereinabove.

2. TERM OF LEASE; RENT; LATE CHARGES.

a. Term. The term of this Lease shall by due on the 1% day of each calendar month,
commencing on July 1, 2023, and it shall continue in effect through 11:59 p.m. on June 30,
2024, with options to renew as described herein. Early possession of the Premises shall be
allowed, provided all terms and conditions of this Lease are met and all terms hereunder become
binding upon the date of occupancy which must be stated in writing between the Parties.

b. Initial Rent. The initial rent shall be $4,800.00 per month, due and payable in
advance on the first day of each month. This rental value is based on Lessor’s ability to file and
claim the “Qualified Lessor’s Exemption” with the Siskiyou County Tax Collector’s office and
to receive the exemption as consideration for rent; see Addendum One. Rent shall be mailed to
Owner at PO Box 600, Mt. Shasta, California 96067.

c. Option. Tenant shall have the option at the end of the one-year term described
above to renew the Lease for an additional one-year period, and for each one year period
thereafter for three years. Rent shall increase each successive year by cither 3% or by the CPI %
calculated for Siskiyou County in the month of March of the year of the renewal, whichever is
higher. To exercise this Option, Tenant shall not be in default under any terms of this Lease.
Tenant shall notify Owner of his intent to exercise this Option in writing Ninety (90) days before
the termination of the current lease period. Tenant’s default or failure to send written notification
of intent to exercise shall nullify this Option. In the event of a sale of the Premises by Owner,
this Lease shall terminate on next June 30 following the sale, and no option to renew shall be
offered for the following year.

d. Late Charge. In the event the rent is not actually received by Owner on the first
banking day following the specified due date, a Late Charge in the amount of Two Hundred
Dollars ($200.00) of the shall be added thereto, payment of which shall be enforced in the same

Commercial Lease - " ¢ g ¢ | 1



manner as rent hereunder. Tenant acknowledges that late payment of rent by Tenant to Owner
will cause Owner to incur costs not contemplated by this lease, the exact amount of such costs
being extremely difficult and impracticable to fix. Such costs include, without limitation,
processing and accounting charges, and late charges that may be imposed on Owner by the terms
of any note secured by an encumbrance covering the premises. The parties agree that this Late
Charge reasonably compensates Owner for the same. Acceptance of any late charge shall not
constitute a waiver of Tenant's default with respect to the overdue amount or prevent Owner
from exercising any of the other rights and remedies available to Owner. The timing of this Late
Charge shall not imply a grace period for the payment of rent; Tenant is deemed to be in default
of the obligation to pay rent if Owner has not received same on the due date specified in subpart
b, hereinabove.

In the event that Owner, after default by Tenant, gives to Tenant a Three-Day Notice
demanding payment of unpaid rent, or any portion thereof, Tenant shall pay, along with the sum
stated to be due, and as additional rent, the sum of $200.00, which amount the parties agree is
reasonable to compensate Owner for the cost of preparation and service of such a Notice.

3. DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Owner the sum of Four Thousand Eight Hundred
Dollars ($4,800.00) as a security deposit for the Premises. Owner shall hold this deposit and
use it only for lawful purposes under California law. At each successive renewal, Tenant shall
pay to Owner an additional deposit sufficient to bring the balance of the deposit to the equivalent
of one month’s rent under the renewed agreement. Upon termination of this Lease Owner shall
the deposit as allowed by law and return any unused portion to Tenant, with an accounting of all
sums withheld.

4, TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS. Tenant shall pay before delinquency all taxes,
assessments, license fees, and other charges that are levied and assessed against Tenant's
personal property and equipment, including business fixtures and leasehold improvements,
installed or located in or on the Premises, and that become payable during the term. On demand
by Owner, Tenant shall furnish Owner with satisfactory evidence of these payments.

If any taxes on Tenant's personal property, equipment, fixtures, or leasehold
improvements are levied against Owner or Owner's property, or if the assessed value of the
Premises is increased by the inclusion of a value placed on Tenant's personal property,
equipment, fixtures, or leasehold improvements, and if the Owner pays the taxes on any of these
items or the taxes based on the increased assessment of these items, Tenant, on demand, shall
immediately reimburse Owner for the sum of the taxes levied against Owner, or the proportion of
the taxes resulting from the increase in Owner's assessment.

Parties agree that Owner may apply for a Qualified Lessor’s Exemption and Tenant shall
complete an Affidavit for Exclusion by Qualifying Institutional Lessee in the form attached
hereto as Addendum One and shall deliver it to Owner upon the execution of this Lease and one
month prior to the onset of any successive option to renew.

5. USE. Tenant shall use the Premises for no purpose other than as a public charter school.
Any breach of this Section by Tenant, as with any other provision of this lease, shall be grounds

Commercial Lease - « g ¢ |2



for termination of this lease upon three (3) days' prior written notice.

6. CANCELLATION OF INSURANCE; INCREASE IN PREMIUMS. Tenant shall not
do, bring, or keep anything in or about the Premises that will cause a cancellation of any
insurance covering them. If any activities of Tenant cause an increase in the insurance premiums
to be paid by Owner, Tenant shall be liable for same, which shall be considered a rent obligation
hereunder.

e COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Tenant shall comply with all laws concerning the
Premises, and Tenant's use of the Premises, including, without limitation, the obligation at
Tenant's cost to alter, maintain, or restore the Premises in compliance and conformity with all
laws relating to Tenant's particular use thereof, provided however, that nothing herein shall
expand Tenant's responsibilities for maintenance and repair beyond those provided elsewhere
herein. In no event shall Owner be required to upgrade or remodel the Premises so as to comply
with laws, regulations, or ordinances with which Owner was not required to comply when the
building was constructed, nor with any that are the result of Tenant's use or occupancy of the
Premises.

8. NUISANCE. Tenant shall not use the Premises in any manner that will constitute waste,
nuisance or unreasonable annoyance to owners or occupants of adjacent properties.

9. DAMAGE. Tenant shall not do anything on the Premises that will cause damage to the
Premises or Building. No machinery, apparatus, or other appliance shall be used or operated in
or on the Premises that will in any manner injure or shake the Premises or Building.

10. OWNER'S MAINTENANCE. Owner shall at its cost maintain in good condition the
following:

a. Structure, Exterior. The structural parts of the Building and, except as provided
to the contrary herein, the exterior improvements that are part of the Premises and the Building,
including the parking area, walkways, driveways, window frames, roof, gutters, and downspouts.

b. Sewage Systems. The sewage systems, including those portions of the systems
lying either inside or outside the Premises, provided however, that Tenant shall be solely
responsible for sewer stoppages resulting from matter which Tenant, its agent, or invitee has
introduced into the system. Tenant shall also be responsible for maintaining the sewer pump
alarm battery located in the north-east corner of building 2409.

11. TENANT'S MAINTENANCE. Except as provided in Section 9, above, Tenant at its
cost shall maintain in good condition all interior portions of the Premises, including but not
limited to all of the following:

a. Plumbing and electrical wiring.

b. Tenant's personal property.

¢. Any other fixtures and leasehold improvements which Tenant may install in, for the
purpose of serving, the Premises, including but not limited to playground structures, signs;
plumbing; communications; floor coverings; electrical; and heating, ventilating, or air
conditioning systems.

d. Light bulbs, ballasts, and fixtures within the Premises.

Commercial Lease - P a g ¢ |3



e. Broken plate glass.
f. HVAC Systems. The heating, ventilating, or air conditioning systems.
g. All property immediately adjacent to Buildings.
h. Shall change the sediment filter at water pressure tank in 2411, every 2-3 months as
needed.
i. Sprinkler systems to be used on timer systems, being aware of the water well’s
capacity and flow rate. .
j- Tenant shall endeavor to conserve water whenever possible and perform regular
checks on the water well.
k. All snow removal shall be provided by Tenant at Tenant’s expense. Snow shall be
plowed into designated areas and shall not block the thoroughfares or other parking areas on the
Premises.

Furthermore, Tenant shall be responsible for any damage to the Premises or Building
caused by acts of Tenant, its patrons, invitees, employees, and agents. Tenant shall be
responsible, at its cost, for any modifications of the Premises or Building which become required
by law during Tenant's term of occupancy hereunder.

Nothing herein shall prohibit Tenant from making repairs to any part of the Premises or
Building, at Tenant's cost, if necessary, to prevent injury or property damage. Tenant shall, if
practical, give written notice to Owner prior to making such repairs.

Tenant shall not place, maintain, nor permit the placement of any outbuildings, sheds,
storage sheds or storage containers on the property without the previous consent of Owner.

Should any improvements to the Premises be required by law the Tenant shall provide
those improvements at their sole cost.

12. TENANT'S REMEDIES. Owner shall have thirty (30) days after notice from Tenant to
commence to perform its obligations under Section 10, above, except that Owner shall perform
its obligations immediately if the nature of the problem presents a hazard or emergency. Tenant
shall be relieved from paying rent until repairs are made if the Ownet's failure to reasonably
promptly do so makes it impossible for Tenant to conduct business.

13. TENANT'S ALTERATIONS. Tenant shall not make any alterations to the Premises or
Building, excepting the installation of communications systems, painting, or floor and window
coverings, without Owner's written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably refused.
Any alterations, except furniture, trade fixtures and equipment, made or placed in or on the
Premises shall remain on and be surrendered with the Premises on expiration or termination of
the term, unless the parties expressly agree in writing to some other disposition, except that, in
the absence of a written agreement to the contrary, Owner can elect within thirty (30) days
before expiration of the term, or within seven (7) days after termination of the term, to require
Tenant to remove any alterations that Tenant has made to the Premises. Counters and room
dividers which are fastened to the floor or walls shall become the property of Owner, unless
Owner elects to have them removed by Tenant. If Owner so elects, Tenant, at its cost, before the
last day of the lease term, or within thirty (30) days after notice of election is given, whichever is

Commercial Lease - P ¢ g ¢ | 4



later, shall restore the Premises to their condition at the commencement of the lease. If Tenant
makes any alterations to the Premises as provided above, the alterations shall not be commenced
until five (5) days after Owner has received notice from Tenant stating the date the installation of
the alterations is to commence so that Owner can post and record an appropriate notice of non-
responsibility.

14. INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF TRADE FIXTURES. Tenant shall have the
right at any time during the term of this lease, at Tenant's sole cost and expense, to install and
affix in, to, or on the Premises such items, herein called "trade fixtures", for use in Tenant's
business as Tenant may, in its sole discretion, deem advisable. If the installation of any such
trade fixtures involves any modification of the structure, electrical, or plumbing of the Premises,
Tenant shall first obtain the written consent of Owner. Any and all such trade fixtures that can
be removed without structural damage to the Premises or any improvements on the Premises
shall, subject to other applicable provisions of this lease, remain the property of the Tenant and
may be removed by Tenant at any time prior to the expiration or sooner termination of this lease.
Upon the removal of any trade fixtures, Tenant shall, at its sole cost, place the Premises in the
same condition as when the lease commenced. In the absence of a written agreement to the
contrary, any modifications or additions to the electrical or plumbing systems of the Premises
shall, upon Tenant's vacation, remain on the Premises and become the property of Owner. Tenant
may install communication lines and systems in, and with the permission of Owner (which
permission may not be unreasonably withheld by Owner) about the Premises, for Tenant's use
therein, and may remove the same at any time and thereupon repair any damage resulting from
the installation, use, or removal of the same.

15. MECHANICS' LIENS. Tenant shall pay all costs for construction and
improvements done by it or caused to be done by it on the Premises as permitted by this
lease. Tenant shall keep the Premises free and clear of all mechanics' liens resulting from
construction and improvements done by or for Tenant. These provisions shall not apply,
however, to repairs or maintenance which was the responsibility of Owner hereunder. Not
less than seven (7) days prior to commencing any construction or work of improvement on or
to the Premises, including but not limited to window, wall (including paint), or floor
coverings, Tenant shall notify Owner in writing so that Owner can issue a Notice of
Nonresponsibility.

16. EXCULPATION OF OWNER. Owner shall not be liable to Tenant for any damage to
Tenant or Tenant's property from any cause, excepting only grossly negligent, intentional, or
malicious acts of Owner or Owner's employees.

17. TENANT'S PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE INSURANCE.
Tenant shall maintain public liability and property damage insurance with a single combined
liability limit of not less than $1,000,000, and property damage limits of not less than $500,000,
insuring against all liability of Tenant and its authorized representatives rising out of and in
connection with Tenant's use or occupancy of the Premises. Owner shall be named as an
additional insured under said insurance. Tenant shall provide Owner with proof of such
insurance within 30 days of the execution of this Lease.

Commercial Lease - P u g ¢ |5



18. TENANT'S FIRE INSURANCE. Tenant, at its cost, may maintain on its personal
property, fixtures, improvements, and alterations, in, on, or about the Premises, policies of fire
and extended coverage insurance; Tenant is hereby advised that Owner will not be providing any
such insurance. As between Owner and Tenant, Tenant assumes the risk of any uninsured losses
both to said property and to Tenant's business income, regardless of cause, except for the grossly
negligent, intentional, or malicious acts of Owner.

19. REQUIREMENTS OF TENANT'S INSURANCE POLICIES. Tenant agrees that
all insurance policies required hereunder in which Tenant is required to name Owner as an
additional insured, there shall be a clause or endorsement to the effect that it may not be
terminated nor materially amended except after ten (10) days prior written notice to Owner and
Tenant. Tenant, prior to occupancy, and thereafter upon demand by Owner, shall furnish Owner
with copies of such insurance policies.

20. OWNERS’ INSURANCE. Owner shall maintain Hazard Insurance at 100% of the
cash value of the Premises. However, no portion of Tenant’s property, leasehold improvements,
or trade fixtures shall be covered thereby.

21. DESTRUCTION. If, during the lease term, the Premises are totally or partially
destroyed from a risk covered by any insurance thereon, rendering the Premises totally or
partially inaccessible or unusable by Tenant, Owner may restore the Premises upon receipt of
any insurance proceeds, and in such case, said destruction shall not terminate the lease, but
Tenant shall owe no rent for the period that, and/or the portion of, the Premises were not
accessible or usable. If Owner chooses not to restore the Premises, the lease shall terminate.

201 UNINSURED DESTRUCTION. If, during the term of this Lease, the Premises are
totally or partially destroyed from a risk not covered by the insurance described herein,
rendering the Premises totally or partially inaccessible or unusable by Tenant for the
purposes contemplated by this lease, Tenant may elect to terminate this lease unless Owner,
within 60 days after such destruction, gives notice of its intention to restore the Premises at
Owner's cost, and within 60 days thereafter completes the restoration.

If Owner is required to, or elects to, restore the Premises as provided in this Section,
Owner shall not be required to restore alterations made by Tenant, Tenant's improvements,
Tenant's trade fixtures, and Tenant's personal property, such excluded items being the sole
responsibility of Tenant to restore.

In case of destruction, there shall be an abatement or reduction of rent between the
date of destruction and the date of completion or restoration, based on the extent to which
the destruction interferes with Tenant's use of the Premises.

23. ASSIGNMENT. Tenant shall not voluntarily assign nor encumber its interest in this
lease or in the Premises, nor sublease all or any part of the Premises, nor allow any other
person or entity (except Tenant's authorized representatives) to occupy or use all or any part
of the Premises, without first obtaining Owner's consent. Any assignment, encumbrance, or
sublease without Owner's consent shall be voidable and, at Owner's election, shall constitute
a default. No consent to any assignment, encumbrance, or sublease shall constitute a further
waiver of the provisions of this section. Owner shall not unreasonably withhold consent to

Commercial Lease - P u g ¢ | 6



any sublease, so long as Tenant remains primarily liable hereunder. If Tenant subleases the
Premises for a rent which exceeds the rent payable hereunder, the excess rent receipts shall
be paid to Owner as additional rent under this lease.

24, INVOLUNTARY ASSIGNMENT. No interest of Tenant in this lease shall be
assignable by operation of law (including, without limitation, the transfer of this lease by
testacy or intestacy). Each of the following acts shall be considered an involuntary
assignment:

a, Insolvency. If Tenant is or becomes bankrupt or insolvent, makes an
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or institutes a proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act
in which Tenant is the bankrupt; or, if Tenant is a palinership or consists of more than one
person or entity, if any partner of the partnership or other person or entity is or becomes
bankrupt or insolvent, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors;

b.  Writ of Attachment. If a writ of attachment or execution is levied on this
lease; or

c. Receivers. If, in any proceeding or action to which Tenant is a party, a
receiver is appointed with authority to take possession of the Premises.

25. DEFAULT. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a default by

Tenant:
a. Default in Rent. Failure to pay rent when due, if the failure continues for
three (3) days after notice has been given to Tenant;
b. Abandonment. Nonpayment of rent when due, along with abandonment and

vacation of the premises (failure to occupy and operate the Premises for twenty (20)
consecutive days shall be deemed an abandonment and vacation;

c. Other Default. Failure to perform any other provision of this lease if the
failure to perform is not cured within seven (7) days (or thirty (30) or sixty (60) days if
herein so provided) after notice has been given to Tenant. If the default cannot reasonably be
cured within seven (7) days, Tenant shall not be in default of this lease if Tenant
commences to cure the default within the seven (7) day period and diligently and in good
faith continues to cure the default.

26. REMEDIES UPON DEFAULT. Owner shall have the following remedies if
Tenant commits a default, in addition to any remedies now or later allowed by law.

a. Continuation of Lease. Owner can continue this lease in full force and effect,
and the lease will continue in effect as long as Owner does not terminate Tenant's right to
possession, and Owner shall have the right to collect rent when due. During the period
Tenant is in default, Owner can enter the Premises and relet the same, or any part of them to
third parties for Tenant's account. Tenant shall pay to Owner the rent due under this lease on
the dates and rent is due, less the rent Owner receives from any reletting.

b. Termination of Lease. Owner can terminate Tenant's right to possession of
the Premises at any time, according to the terms of this lease, and applicable law. Owner
shall retain the right to recover the remaining rent and any other amount, and court costs,
necessary to compensate Owner for all detriment proximately caused by Tenant's default.

27. CURE OF DEFAULT BY OWNER OR TENANT. Either party may, at any time

Commercial Lease - P i g ¢ | 7



after the other commits a default, cure the default. If either party, by reason of the other's
default, pays any sum, the sum so paid shall be due immediately from the party in default at
the time the sum is paid, and if paid at a later date shall bear interest at the rate of 10% per
annum from the date the sum was paid. Any such sum owed to Owner by Tenant, together
with interest on it, shall be additional rent.

28. INTEREST ON UNPAID RENT. Rent not paid when due shall bear interest at the
rate of 10% per annum from the date that the Late Charge provided hereinabove is levied,
until paid. Such interest shall be deemed to be a rent obligation hereunder.

29. SIGNS. Tenant shall not have the right to place, construct, or maintain any exterior
sign, advertisement, or other exterior decoration without Owner's consent, which consent
will not be unreasonably withheld, provided however, that Tenant may place its business
name and other related information on, or place a sign behind, any exterior glass portions of
Tenant's Premises. Upon approval of Tenant's signage, Owner may require Tenant to post a
deposit to cover the cost of removal of same upon the expiration or termination of Tenant's
leasehold. Tenant shall keep its signage in a clean and neat appearance, and shall promptly
repair any damage, at Tenant's sole expense.

30. PARKING. Off street parking is provided and may be used by Tenant and its
patrons.
a. Adequacy of Parking. Owner makes no representation that there will, at any
particular time, be sufficient street parking available to satisfy the needs of Tenant or
Tenant's invitees.

b. Damage. Owner shall not be responsible for any damage to or loss of
vehicles.
c. Storage. Neither Tenant nor its invitees shall store any vehicles or equipment

on the Premises, whether overnight or otherwise, except for certain vehicles used solely as
business vehicles. Tenant may store those on the Premises at their own risk.

d. Security; Waiver of Liability. The general public has access to the areas
around the Premises and Owner provides no security patrols. Tenant shall be responsible for
providing any security lights or patrols for the protection of Tenant and Tenant's invitees.

31. OWNER'S ENTRY ONTO PREMISES. Owner and its authorized representatives
shall have the right to enter the Premises at all reasonable times, upon reasonable prior
notice, in the presence of Tenant unless in an emergency or if Tenant does not cooperate in
arranging a mutually convenient time, for any of the following purposes:

a. Inspections. To determine whether the Premises are in good condition and
whether Tenant is complying with its obligations under this lease;

b. Maintenance. To do any necessary maintenance and to make any restoration to
the Premises that Owner has the right or obligations to perform;

c. Notices. To serve, post, or keep posted any notices required or allowed under the
provisions of this lease;

d. Showings. To show the Premises to prospective brokers, agents, buyers, tenants,
appraisers, or persons interested in an exchange or sale at any time during the term;

e. Repairs. To shore the foundations, footings, and walls of the building and other

Commercial Lease- P v g ¢ | 8



improvements that are a part of the Premises or Building and to erect scaffolding and protective
barricades around and about the Premises or Building, and to do any other act or thing necessary
for the safety or preservation of the Premises or Building if any excavation or other construction
is undertaking or is about to be undertaken on any adjacent property or nearby street.

f. No Liability. Owner shall not be liable in any manner for any necessary
inconvenience, disturbance, loss of business, nuisance, or other damage arising out of Owner's
reasonable entry on the Premises as provided in this paragraph, except damage resulting from
the negligent or malicious acts or omissions of Owner or itsauthorized representatives.

g, No Abatement. Tenant shall not be entitled to an abatement or reduction of rent
if Owner exercises any rights reserved in this paragraph.
h. Minimal Disruption. Owner shall conduct its activities on the Premises as

allowed in this paragraph in a manner that will cause the least possible inconvenience,
annoyance, or disturbance to Tenant.

i Key. Tenant shall provide a key to Owner for emergency entrance onto the
Premises, which key shall be kept by an agent of Owner selected by the parties. Tenant shall
also provide the alarm code for the building and inform the Owner when and if that number
changes.

32. NOTICES. Any written notice, demand, request, consent, approval, or communication
that either party desires or is required to give to the other party or any other person, including any
Notice to Pay or Quit, and any Notice to Cure Default or Quit, shall, unless a different
procedure is specified herein, be either served personally or sent by prepaid, first class mail, to
the address specified below, and shall be deemed received on the 2nd regular postal delivery
day after mailing, unless a postal return receipt, signed by the addressee, indicates an earlier
date of receipt. A Pay or Quit Notice, or Cure Default or Quit Notice, shall be deemed served
on the 2nd regular postal delivery day after mailing. Either party may change its address by
notifying the other party of the change of address. If either party consists of more than one
person, notice given to either shall be deemed to be notice on both, unless separate notice is
requested, in writing. Personal delivery of notices to Tenant, at Tenant's place of business, is to
be preferred, and must be attempted before a notice is mailed.

Owner's Mailing Address; Daniel Nelson, PO Box 600, Mt. Shasta, CA 96067.
Owner’s Phone Number:

Owner’s Email Address:

Emergency Contact: Lisa Himbree (530)859-5944

Tenant's Mailing Address; Northern United Charter School,
Tenant’s Phone Number:

Tenant’s Email Address:

Emergency Contact:

(If no other address is specified, notices to Tenant may be sent to the address of the Premises.)
33. WAIVER. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy of either party
on any default by the other shall impair such a right or remedy or be construed as a waiver.

a. No Waiver. The receipt and acceptance by Owner of delinquent rent shall not

Commercial Lease - P « g ¢ | 9



constitute a waiver of any other default, nor of any pending notice of default or demand to
cure a default; it shall constitute only a waiver of timely payment for the particular rent payment
involved.

b. No Acceptance of Surrender. No act or conduct of Owner, including, without
limitation, the acceptance of the keys to the Premises, shall constitute an acceptance of the
surrender of the Premises by Tenant before the expiration of the term. Only a notice from Owner
to Tenant shall constitute acceptance of the surrender of the Premises and accomplish a
termination of the lease.

c. Subsequent Approvals. Owner's consent to or approval of any act by Tenant
requiring Owner's consent or approval shall not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary
Owner's consent to or approval of any subsequent act by Tenant.

d. Written Waivers. Any waiver by either party must be in writing and shall not
be a waiver of any other default concerning the same or any other provision of this lease.

34. ATTORNEY FEES.

a. Third-Party Actions. If either party becomes a party to any litigation
concerning this lease, the Premises, or the building or other improvements in which the
Premises are located, by reason of any act or omission of the other party or its authorized
representatives, and not by any act or omission of the party that becomes a party to that
litigation or any act or omission of its authorized representatives, the party who causes the
other party to become involved in the litigation shall be liable to that party for reasonable
attorneys' fees and court costs for the litigation. Such fees and costs shall also include expert
witness fees.

b. Actions Between These Parties. If either party hereto commences an action
against the other party arising out of or in connection with this lease, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to have and recover from the losing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of suit and
including expert consultant and witness fees. The right to such attorneys' fees and costs of suit
shall be deemed to have accrued upon the commencement of such action and shall be
enforceable whether or not such action is prosecuted to judgment.

35. SURRENDER OF PREMISES. On expiration, or ten (10) days after termination, of
the term, Tenant shall surrender to Owner the Premises and all Tenant's improvements and
alterations in good condition (except for ordinary wear and tear occurring after the last
necessary maintenance made by Tenant and destruction of Premises covered by other sections
of this Lease), except for alterations, furniture, trade fixtures and equipment that Tenant has the
right to remove or is obligated to remove under the provisions of this Lease. Tenant shall not

have the right to remove any of the equipment leased to Tenant hereunder, and the same
shall be returned to Owner in a clean and operable condition. Tenant shall remove all its
personal property within the above stated time. Tenant shall perform all restoration made
necessary by the removal of any alterations or tenant's personal property within the time periods
stated in this paragraph.

Owner can elect to retain or dispose of in any manner any alterations or Tenant's personal
property, including furniture and trade fixtures, that Tenant does not remove from the Premises
on expiration or termination of the term, as allowed by required by this lease, by giving at least
ten (10) days' notice to Tenant. Title to any such alterations or Tenant's personal property that
Owner elects to retain or dispose upon expiration of the ten (10)-day period shall vest in Owner.

Commercial Lease - P« g ¢ | 10



Tenant shall be liable to Owner for Owner's costs for storing, removing, and disposing of any
alterations or Tenant's personal property.

If Tenant fails to surrender the Premises and equipment to Owner on expiration, or ten (10) days
after termination, of the term as required by this section, Tenant shall hold Owner harmless from
all damages resulting from Tenant's failure to surrender the premises, including, without
limitation, claims made by a succeeding tenant resulting from Tenant's failure to surrender the
Premises.

36. HOLDING OVER. If Tenant, with Owner's consent, remains in possession of the
Premises after expiration or termination of the term, or after the date in any notice given by
Owner to Tenant terminating this tenancy, such possession by Tenant shall be deemed
terminable on 30 days' notice given at any time by either party, except that if Tenant fails to pay
rent when due, such possession shall be deemed terminable on three (3) days' notice.

37. TIME OF ESSENCE. Time is of the essence of each provision of thislease.

38. CONSENT OF PARTIES. Whenever consent or approval of either party i required,
that party shall not unreasonably withhold such consent or approval.

39. SUCCESSORS. This lease shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties
and their successors, except as provided to the contrary herein.

40. CALIFORNIA LAW. This lease shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of California, and fairly and evenly as to all parties, as if it had been drafted
jointly by all of them.

41. INTEGRATED AGREEMENT, MODIFICATION. This lease contains all the
agreements of the parties and cannot be amended or modified except by a written agreement.

42. SEVERABILITY. The unenforceability, invalidity, or illegality of any provision shall
not render the other provisions unenforceable, invalid, or illegal, so long as the primary
purpose of this lease can be carried out.

43. REAL ESTATE BROKERS. Each party agrees to indemnify the other from any
liability, and including the cost of legal defense, resulting from the claim of any real estate
broker that the indemnitor contracted with the broker to pay any commission or finder's fee as a
result of this lease.

44. CAPTIONS. The captions of this lease shall have no effect on its interpretation.

45. PROVISIONS ARE COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS. All provisions, whether
covenants or conditions, on the part of Tenant shall be deemed to be both covenants and
conditions.

46. SINGULAR AND PLURAL. When required by the context of this lease, the singular
shall include the plural.

Commercial Lease - PP ¢ g ¢ | 11



47. JOINT AND SEVERAL OBLIGATIONS. "Party" shall mean Owner or Tenant; and
if more than one person or entity is Owner or Tenant, the rights enjoyed by, and obligations
imposed on that party, shall be joint and several.

48. NO REPRESENTATION REGARDING LEGAL EFFECT OF DOCUMENT.
No representation, warranty, or recommendation is made by Owner or its agents, employees
or attorneys regarding the legal sufficiency, legal effect, or tax consequences of this lease or
the transaction, and each signatory is advised to submit this lease to its respective attorney
before signing it.

49, LEGAL REPRESENTATION. In regard to the negotiation and preparation of this
lease, Owner has been advised and represented herein by KIRSHER, WINSTON &
BOSTON, L.C., and Tenant has been advised to retain its own independent legal counsel.
Each such party acknowledges and warrants that it has not relied upon the representation or
advice of the other party's attorney.

50. UTILITIES. Tenant alone shall be responsible for all utilities provided to the
Premises.

51. CONDITION OF LEASED PREMISES. Tenant has fully inspected and is
familiar with the Premises. Tenant is unconditionally satisfied with the condition of same.
Owner shall not be obligated to make any repairs, improvements, or modifications to the
Premises unless Owner has so agreed in writing. In no event shall Owner be obligated to
modify the Premises in order to comply with any special needs of Tenant.

/ (Parties are to initial to acknowledge this waiver):

52. WAIVER OF RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL. Owner and Tenant hereby waive their
respective rights to trial by jury of any cause of action, claim, counterclaim or cross-
complaint in any action, proceeding and/or hearing brought by either of them against the
other on any matter whatsoever, arising out of, or in any way connected with, this lease, the
relationship of landlord and tenant, Tenant's use or occupancy of the Premises or the
Building, or any claim of injury or damage, or the enforcement of any remedy under any
law, statute, or regulation, emergency or otherwise, now or hereafter in effect.

53. IMPROVEMENTS. Owner has not agreed to make any improvements to the
Premises. Specifically, Owner has not agreed to install a new floor, but Tenant may do so,
and if Tenant installs a wooden floor, it assumes all risks of water damage.

54. PRIOR LEASES. This agreement supersedes all previous leases, agreements,
understandings, and representations as to the Premises.

55. ANIMALS. No pets or other animals shall at any time be kept or allowed on the
leased premises, except for guide dogs and other animals for the assistance of the disabled. A

fish aquarium may be kept on the premises, not to exceed 25 gallons, but Tenant shall be

Commercial Lease - « g ¢ | 12



strictly liable for any resulting water damage.

TENANT

Dated: S
Northern United Charter School, by
Kirk Miller, Regional Director
OWNER

Dated:

Daniel Nelson, DBA A-1 Mini
Storage of S. Mt. Shasta Blvd.

Commercial Lease - P « g ¢ | 13



ADDENDUM ONE

Qualified Lessors’ Exemption Claim
Affidavit for Execution by Qualifying Institutional Lessee

Commercial Lease - P « g ¢ | 14



BOE-263-A (P1) REV. 07 (06-17) CRAIG S. KAY

, SISKIYOU COUNTY ASSESSOR-RECORDER
QUALIFIED LESSORS’ EXEMPTION CLAIM 311 Fourth Street, Room 108

PROPERTY USED FOR FREE PUBLIC LIBRARIES AND FREE Yreka, CA 96097-2984
MUSEUMS AND USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS, Telephone (530) 842-8036
COMMUNITY COLLEGES, STATE COLLEGES, STATE UNIVERSITIES,

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, AND NONPROFIT COLLEGES

NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS
(Make necessary corrections to the printed name and mailing address)

r m
To receive one time reporting treatment
for the exemption, this claim must be filed
N N with the Assessor within 120 days of the

commencement date of the lease.
IDENTIFICATION OF APPLICANT

LESSOR'S CORPORATE OR ORGANIZATION NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

CORPORATE ID (IF ANY)

IDENTIFICATION OF PROPERTY

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (NUMBER AND STREET) | FISCAL YEAR OF CLAIM
| 20 - 20
CITY, COUNTY, ZIP CODE ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER

USE OF PROPERTY |_7_[ Check and state the primary and incidental qualifying uses of the property.

The exemption claim is made for the following property: (if there are numerous properties, please attach a list that clearly identifies the
property and the name and address of the lessee)

PROPERTY TYPE PRIMARY USE INCIDENTAL USE

[ Land

[] Buildings and Improvements

[[] Personal Property

— 1 — ==

[1Yes []No The lease confers upon the lessee the exclusive right to possession and use of the property.

[0 Yes [JNo As used herein a qualifying institution is one whose property qualifies for the free public library, free museum, public school,
community college, state college, state university, University of California, or nonprofit college property tax exemption.

[] Yes [[JNo The lessee institution has the option at the end of the lease term of acquiring the above property described in the lease for $1
(one dollar) or any other nhominal sum.

Important: Alessee’s affidavit, in which the lessee attests to the above statement(s) is provided. Failure to submit/complete the lessee's affidavit
will result in denial of one time reporting treatment for the exemption. A separate affidavit is required of each lessee.

CERTIFICATION

} certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing and all information hereon, including any
accompanying statements or documents, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE OF PERSON MAKING CLAIM DATE
NAME OF PERSON MAKING CLAIM o o TITLE
EMAIL ADDRESS i ) DAYTIME TELEPHONE

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION



BOE-263-A (P2) REV. 07 (06-17)

RETURN THIS
AFFIDAVIT TO
LESSOR
AFFIDAVIT FOR EXECUTION BY QUALIFYING INSTITUTIONAL LESSEE

NAME OF QUALIFYING LESSEE INSTITUTION

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

|Z[ Check the type of qualifying use of the property

(] FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY
[J FREE MUSEUM
[JPuUBLIC SCHOOL

[JCOMMUNITY COLLEGE
[l STATE COLLEGE
] STATE UNIVERSITY

[JUNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
[ INONPROFIT COLLEGE

NAME OF LESSOR

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

COMMENCEMENT DATE OF LEASE | DATE PROPERTY PUT TO EXEMPT USE

PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT

The following property is leased as of January 1 of this year. If personal property is being leased, indicate the type, make, model, serial number,
etc. Attach a separate listing if necessary.

PROPERTY TYPE

(REAL OR PERSONAL) PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

[]Yes [INo The lessee institution has the option at the end of the lease term of acquiring the above property described in the lease for $1
(one dollar) or any other nominal sum.

CERTIFICATION

[ certify (or declare) under penally of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing and all information hereon, including any

accompanying statements or documents, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE OF PERSON MAKING CLAIM DATE
NAME OF PERSON MAKING CLAIM o TITLE o
EMAIL ADDRESS - DAYTIME TELEPHONE

THIS DOCUMENT IS SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.7 Approval of Lease Agreement for 72 The Terrace, Willow Creek - NU-HCS WCLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition fo receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease, with no annual increase from last year.

Fiscal Implications:
$24,000/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




Rental Agreement

Dennis Ambrosini agrees to rent the property and improvements of 72 The Terrace, Willow
Creek, CA to Northern United - HUMBOLDT Charter School during the regular school year,
Monday through Thursday, for the sum of $24,000 per year, $2,000 paid monthly for the next
one year beginning July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. In return, Northern United — Humboldt
Charter School will maintain the property and its structures in working condition and acceptable
appearance in keeping with comparable commercial sites in the community. Dennis Ambrosini
will pay for power and water, and Northern United Charters - Willow Creek will be responsible
for paying for phone and internet services. Northern United - HUMBOLDT Charter School will
maintain liability insurance for their students, personnel and visitors and will provide Dennis
Ambrosini with “additional insured” coverage. This contract will automatically renew annually
on July 1, but can be cancelled by either party for the next year with a two-week notice prior to
June 15. Also the contract may be modified at any time with the agreement of both parties.

| - . 4 ] | - -
Vewniatndzeocril, o/1]23

Dennis Ambrosini, Building Owner Date

Northern United - HUMBOLDT Charter School Administrator  Date



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.8 Approval of Lease Agreement for 5 Cemetary Road, Briceland - NU-HCS BLC

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each year the Board approves the facility leases. The facilities provide a location for students to meet with
teachers on a regular basis, in addition to receiving additional services such as special education services.
This is a one year lease, with no annual increase from last year.

Fiscal Implications:
$31,800/year

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




FACILITY LEASE AGREEMENT

This Facility Lease Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between Beginnings, Inc.
(“Beginnings”) and Northern United Humboldt Charter School (“the Charter™) operating
a charter school learning center site within the buildings and on the property of
Beginnings, Inc., with regard to the following representations and assumptions:

RECITALS

a. Beginnings is the sole owner of the school site described in Section (1) of this
Agreement. The site is suitable for a public charter school program.,

b. Northern United Humboldt Charter School is a charter school duly formed and
approved by and operating within the boundaries of the [Tumboldt County Office
of Education.

c. Beginnings has offered Northern United Humboldt Charter School, and the
Charter has accepted, use of Beginnings facilities described in Section (1), and
shown on the map in Exhibit A, located at 5 Cemetery Road, Briceland,
California, for the educational program.

AGREEMENT

Beginnings, Inc. and Northern United Humboldt Charter School desires to enter into an
agreement defining their rights, duties, and liabilities relating to the premises. In
consideration of mutual covenants contained, the parties agree as follows:

PREMISES. Northern United Humboldt Charter School shall hereby be entitled to
use the facilities known as the Octagon (1,800 square feet), Skyfish (1,200 square
feet), and the Dojo (1,000 squate feet) located on the Beginnings site located at 5
Cemetery Road, Briceland, County of Humboldt, California. It is acknowledged that
the Charter intends to use the designated Premises as an educational facility as
described in the Charter School’s charter. The specific premises the Charter is
authorized to occupy is identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and included herein.

For the term of this Agreement, the Charter shall have the exclusive use of the
designated classrooms and shared use of the other designated area, within the
parameters of this Agreement.

TERM. The term of this Agreement (“Term”) shall be for one school year, from the
date of execution of this Agreement by all parties up through June 30, 2024.
Northern United Humboldt Charter School agrees to lease the Premises set forth in
Section (1) for the amount of $1,000/month.

Northern United Humboldt Charter will pay to Beginnings the share of utility costs
that are related to the facilities described in Section (1) for the term of this agreement.
The share of utility costs will be reimbursed to Beginnings based on vendor invoices.



Utility costs include electricity, gas, heating fuel, waste disposal, telephone and
internet as well as custodial supplies and pro rata share of maintenance expenditures.

3. OWNERSHIP.
The Premises shall remain the property of Beginnings. Northern United Humboldt
Charter School shall be entitled to use of the facilities from the date of this agreement
through June 30, 2024.

BEGINNINGS, INC., AND NORTHERN UNITED HUMBOLDT CHARTER
SCHOOL have signed this Agreement on the dates set forth below.

DATE: ()5 - 02 ~ D023 DATE:

i/
(—‘-\l/j { d f" /:f:-"f//z 4o m—
~JULIA ANDERSON SHARI LOVETT
Director School Director
Beginnings, Inc. Northern United Humboldt Charter School



ysiphs ()

g 1 Ayx=
pLro woSar0 (B oS (17 e A
; O IR
S mg ;ou MG whu 2DEN SHY Ay 131
3 ) .h@n.zgg %_OM )\O_CsﬁI Ao 10NMs ENvdoN ®
P2+ (C.@&.Two._]_ | 430 10HS w1103 &

Q‘NB

® | |

AINS 34 A3 ISVYSId L
THIVLTAVD 9

\\vw 23wval g

L 3gnoH sNE3AIHD t

\ SIS ©) s
! NOOL 00 3P0
\X O T 27 oy

g urWle
@ , ZO_..z){uOhO@ ﬁN.\.m; I
e -
M. 4 - ' @]

I

=1
_ o | . _ \.ﬁiﬁ -

=i ‘\
‘;l

AViN ALTIONE O SONINNIDZAQ

Exhibit A



Agenda ltem 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.9 Approval of the Declaration of Need - NU-SCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Declaration of Need is completed, board approved and submitted to CDE annually when the school is
unable to hire a teacher who is currently appropriately credentialed or when the school will be utilizing
teachers enrolled in an internship program. It also allows for emergency credentialing. NU-SCS may have
two teachers who need an emergency English Learner authorization and may need two multiple subject
limited assignment permits during the 2023-2024 school year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




,  State of California Email,: credentials@cte.ca.gov
- Commission on Teacher Credentialing Website: www.ctc.ca.gov

' Certification Division

=7 1900 Capitol Avenue

" Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2023-2024

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

Name of District or Charter: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School  picirict cDs code: 10470-0137372

Name of County: Siskiyou County CDS Code: 47

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e Adiligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e [f asuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly
scheduled public meeting held on 95 /10 /2023 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, | verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, 2024 .

Submitted by {Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Shari Lovett Lhwny | /(f;ﬁ:f? _ School Director
Name & Signature Title
707-445-2660 x110 05/10/2023
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503
Mailing Address

slovett@nucharters.org

EMail Address

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY, CHARTER SCHOOL OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL
AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code
Name of State Agency
Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 6/2021 Page 1 of 4



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declarationon____/  /  at least 72 hours following his or her public announcement
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Mailing Address
EMail Address

P This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s)
identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.
Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 2
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

CL-5600 6/2021 Page 2 of 4



Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization{s) which will be requested:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject 2

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL 2

AUTHORIZATION(S) FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT | ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
PERMITS (A separate page may be used if needed)

CL-500 6/2021 Page 3 of 4



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e Acandidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

e Anindividual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? |:|Yes o
If no, explain. Our charter school is too small to have the capacity to support an intern program.

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes |:|No
college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? 2

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.

Cal Poly Humboldt

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 6/2021 Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.10 Approval of the Declaration of Need - NU-HCS

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Declaration of Need is completed, board approved and submitted to CDE annually when the school is
unable to hire a teacher who is currently appropriately credentialed or when the school will be utilizing
teachers enrolled in an internship program. It also allows for emergency credentialing. NU-HCS may have
two teachers who need an emergency English Learner authorization and may need two multiple subject
limited assignment permits during the 2023-2024 school year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




State of California Email,: credentials@cle.ca.gov
-~ Commission on Teacher Credentialing Website: www.ctc.ca.gov
'i_'_- Certification Division
1900 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2023-2024

Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT OR DISTRICT/COUNTY AUTHORIZED CHARTER SCHOOL

Name of District or Charter: NOrthern United - Humboldt Charter Sch(ﬁ District CDS Code: 10124-0137364

Name of County: Humboldt County CDS Code: 12

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
o Adiligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e If asuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will make a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board/body of the school district or charter school specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly
scheduled public meeting held on 05 /10 /2023 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons
who meet the district's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached form
was part of the agenda, and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

P Enclose a copy of the board agenda item
With my signature below, | verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall remain in
force until June 30, 2024 .

/

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): /

Shari Lovett K Lipa j‘\(; 7 School Director
Name Signature ) Title
707-445-2660 x110 05/10/2023
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
2120 Campton Road, Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503
Muailing Address

slovett@nucharters.org

EMail Address

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY, CHARTER SCHOOL OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL
AGENCY

Name of County County CDS Code
Name of State Agency
Name of NPS/NPA County of Location

CL-500 6/2021 Page 1 of 4



The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the NPS/NPA
specified above adopted a declarationon___ /  /  atleast 72 hours following his or her public announcement
that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet
the county's, agency's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30,

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement
Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Name Signature Title
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Muailing Address
EMail Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency
permits the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this
Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s)
identified below.

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.
Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 2
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential)

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist

Teacher Librarian Services

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS

Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

CL-500 6/2021 Page 2 of 4



Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas. Additionally, for the Single
Subject Limited Assignment Permits estimated, please include the authorization(s) which will be requested:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT

ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

Multiple Subject

2

Single Subject

Special Education

TOTAL

AUTHORIZATION(S) FOR SINGLE SUBJECT LIMITED ASSIGNMENT
PERMITS (A separate page may be used if needed)

ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED

CL-500 6/2021 Page 3 of 4



EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

¢ Acandidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved internship program in the region of the school
district

e Anindividual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL
Has your agency established a District Intern program? |:|Yes o

If no, explain. Our charter school is too small to have the capacity to support an intern program.

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes I:|No
college or university internship program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? 2

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an internship program.

Cal Poly Humboldt

If no, explain why you do not participate in an internship program.

CL-500 6/2021 Page 4 of 4



Agenda Item 5.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
5.11 Approval of Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol for NUCS Board Handbook

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
At the March and April board meetings, the board discussed edits to the draft Onboarding/Offboarding
Protocol for the NUCS Board Handbook. The edits have been incorporated into the attached draft.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler




Onboarding/Offboarding Board Members:

Principles:
Strong board members are essential in maintaining a well-functioning school. A great school
board works hand-in-hand with executive leadership to fulfill the mission and vision of the
school. Whether incumbent or newly elected, the school benefits from school board members
who are engaged, inspired and ready to work with the team. Having a clear understanding of
the duties, responsibilities, expectations and protocols is essential for board members. An
excellent onboarding and offboarding protocol is necessary to ensure this outcome.
Onboarding Protocols:
% Atthe first NUCS Board Meeting after being sworn in, the new board member will be
onboarded.
+ The onboarding process will consist of:
> An introduction to all NUCS Directors and Officers
> A review of the NUCS Board Handbook, including all protocols, calendar of
meeting dates, contact list for all Board Members, location of board policies, an
explanation of Board roles
> Receiving a Robert’'s Rules of Order book
> A photo being taken for the NUCS school badge
> An introduction to their new NUCS email address
% The School Director will create a NUCS School Badge and a name plate for the new
Board Member

Offboarding Protocols:
< When a Board Member resigns from office, they must review and follow the offboarding
protocol.
> Submitting a letter of resignation to the Board Chair or School Director
> The letter of resignation will be agendized for approval as a Consent Agenda
item at the following Board Meeting.
> The resigning Board Member will return all NUCS items to the School Director by
dropping it off at a specified location over the next 14 days.
% When a Board Member will not continue after their term ends or if a Board Member is
voted off, they must review and follow the offboarding protocol.
> The Board Member will return all NUCS items to the School Director by dropping
it off at a specified location over the next 14 days.



Agenda Item 6.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
6.1 Discussion of Board Officer Roles for NUCS Board Handbook

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
During the April 2023 board meeting, the board discussed including written roles and responsibilities for
board officers in the NUCS Board Handbook.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personls:
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda Iltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enrollment as of 4/21/23 (LP 8): Attendance as of 3/24/23 (LP 7):
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 331 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.09%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 128 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 92.48%
Enrollment as of 4/22/2022 (LP 8): Attendance as of 3/25/2022 (LP 7):
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 322 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.67%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 122 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 97.67%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.
Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




[|ed3AQ Jedp |leadnQ Jed
St/9-zz/s S1/9-z2/s
6T/5-ve/v 61/S-ve/v
87T 12/v-LT/€ 1533 12/v-L2/€
%8776 S9'8TT 62T ve/e-Lz/t %60°S6 6°0TE 6T¢ ve/e-Lz/t
%88°€6 L9°9TT 921 ve/T-0€/1 %EL 96 €6°60€ 0ze vZ/2-0€/1
%6976 8S VT 91T Lefr-et/zt %Y L6 VL 0T¢E 9T¢ Lz/t-61/en
%LT'6 L9ETT 0zT 91/21-12/T1 %8676 T'S0€ - 8T¢ 9T/2T-TZ/11
%SC°S6 TT'8IT 921 8T/TT-vZ/0T %YL v6 LY 66T 8T¢ 8T/T1-¥Z/01
%1596 0zt 44} 12/01-92/6 %L9°S6 962 343 12/01-92/6
%8186 6L°€TT 12t €2/6-62/8 %TTS6 062 90¢ €2/6-62/8
vav % llo4u3 vay jloJu3 pu3 a3uey aleq vav % lloJu3z vav [1o4u3 pu3 aduey aleg
TOOHJS YILYVHI NOANSIS-AILINN NHIHLYON TOOHDS ¥IL¥VHD LATOSNNH-GILINN NYIHLYON
— mQOEL w__,.__zx<m_._ >_m .__.anmm AYVININNS YAV ANV muzﬁazm_._._cq_

STO0HDJS ¥3LYVHD A3LINN NYIHLYON




Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.2 Financial Report for NU-HCS and NU-SCS

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each
school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi




Wdge:z €20z | Ael ‘(INODDIdL) Iu0vald Awwe] 1o pajessusn

' = ¢uondQ WIS ‘0L = pouad Junoooy Bulpul ‘| = pousd Buliels ‘G2 = B1Q) Aq patayi4 ‘109(qQ ‘pund ‘B0 Aq pauog - adA| Junoddy Aq padnolo

134BYD PAYUN UIBYUON - G20

(A = ¢polouIsay ‘N = ¢SOVS ‘N = (Siunowy osez

82'8. 007007y 00'02)'221L 0008262 00°008'G51 00°58Yv'vLL 934 - VS LY0ddNS TidNd L4930 0oclt
S8t §.°€99'Ge TR 00°66€' LY 00°009'21 AVd H3HL1O - AYVYVYS H3HOVIL oSt
2,06 00091} 00°0vE‘ L} 00°00S'Z1 00°000't}L SIALNLILSENS - AYYTVS 43HOV3L [0)4%"
1Z°L8 -9/ ¥.°6¥5'98¢ 20°250'99 00°109'25€ 00°0¥1‘9¥¢ d3IHOVAL 43 TVIO3dS 0Ll
86'08 -S'v6L'e 66°87.'G58 9v°96.v02 00°1G2'950°)L 00°008'G20°L HYTNOIY - STIFVIVS SYIHOVIL 0oLl
selIejes pajesyIHed
, [1eyaq ainypuadxgy
m pasn 2ouejeqg ..m.:.ﬁ( = wo:m..nE:.u.:m 196png 196png = F 2 uonduasaq 12lqo
P % pasiAsy pajdopy
9719 19°628°9.6°L £€°€0S'SSLY 00°€££'ZEL'9 00°1.12'260'S SONUBARY 3je( O] 1BIA |BJOL
€2'99 01°§20°CS1 0£°282'862 00°8SE‘0SY 00°€z8'0SY anuaA3y [B207 49410 [BI0L
A2 00°Z1TL Y 00°9€S'¥0L 00'8¥L'SYL 00vLL'0OpL 300 WOHd NOILHOddY 40 SNvdL 648
0e'e9 669601 95°6¢€Z'681 00'5€6'86¢ 00'7€0°G0€ SANNIATY TYOOT HIHLO TV 6698
£€'80L RZA°12 vL0LS'Y 00'¥9L'v 00'¥9L‘y 1STHILNI 0998
00°L1G'L 00°L1IS'L 00 LLS'L SITVS SIDIAEIS A00d €98
anuaAsy [e207 J9Y30
vzZ'0L €1°192°06C 18'¥11°989 00'9.8°9.6 00°01L0°20V S8nNUaAay 2)elS JaylO0 (B0
0118 006162l 00°LSP'SS 00'02£°89 00°086'SEL HA HOIdd-ATY 31V1S ¥43HLO TV S6S8
G969 29'68.'6¥C BE'E6Z'ELS 00'€80'€Z8 00'SEL'vBL SINNIAIY 3LVLS ¥3HLO TV 0658
LG8V 18°'Ge9'/¢E 61°295'GE ooeeeg'es 00°462°09 INNIATH AYIL1I0T ILVYILS 09s8
00001 000618 000618 00'551L'6 SINIFNISHNGWITSH LSOO O3LVYANVN 06s8
€eore -0€'€19'6 ocele'el 00°000't 00'ZEV'E NOILIYLNN aTIHO 0Zs8
sanusAay 83e]S J8y}0
6L'vY ¥8°298°c6v 91°229'00% 00°0¥S‘v68 00°€6S'2LL anusAdy |esopa [e1o)
L0°0¢ €6'GEY' LGy 10°€60'961 00°'625'€59 00'¥9€'€9S dYIA HOIdd AT TvdH3Aa3d 11V G6¢8
Ls2ZlLL -00'600'81 00°'886'L9L 00'6.6'EhL 00'68.1'LEL SANNIAIY TVH3A3d ¥3HLO 1V 06¢8
6104 16'G26' L1 6072082 00°000°0% 00'626'8¢ NYYO0Hd HONNT TYNOILYN 1ces
00001 00216l 00°/LG'vL SLINVHO AHVYNOILIHOSIQ-d3 dS Z818
00°G15'zy 00°GLSZY 00°G15'ey 0aN ¥3d LNIWITLILNI-A3 dS 1818
anusAdy [eJepad
0LZL 00'SZL0¥0‘L 00'PEVOLLT 00'655°018°¢ 00°She‘TLY'E $92JN0G 2NUBASY 4497 [ejoL
S¥'cs 00'8.2'82 00'z6l'Le 00°0/7°65 00°0€€'8S Yd3-LIWIT INNIAIY c108
€0'eL 00°/¥8°L1L0'L 002vZ'6€LT 00680°15/°¢ 00°SLO'vLY'E HA HdNO-Alv LS LINIT INNIATY 1108
- $92IN0G NUBAIY 4497
|lejag anusAsy
pADY aosuejeqg shuaAay 18bpng 3abpng £ co_«n__mnﬂwn_ wumEO
% pasiAay pajdopy

€202 |udy ybnouy ] £2/2202 423 |easiy

QN4 ISIRdYILNT STOOHIS ¥31HVHI - €9 pungd

juawaleys jeloueul4 egLleasid



WNd8eZ €202 | Al (INODDIdL) 1u09dld Alwe] o} pajeIsusD Jsley) pajiufn WIBYHON - G20

" 110 ebeg (A = iPaUISaY ‘N = (SOVS ‘N = ¢Siunowy 0187
14V DS3 ' = ¢uoRdo WS ‘0L = polisd Junoddy Butpug ‘| = pouad Bunels ‘. = 610) Aq peisyig 108lq0 ‘pund ‘Bi0 Aq papos - edA) Junoooy Aq padnoln  uoiales
85°0Z (4A11 45174 60'709'660°L 6LveL'zee 00°6.8°155°L 00°00.2'06%°L sjyeuag aaAojdwy |ejol
2e'98 9L'vie PEGEE'Y 0S'LLY 00'180°G 00°0€2'8 QIHISSYTO-dNOD S HIHNHOM c0se
19°08 172440 TL'8L0'LL 8l'ces'e 00°crlel 00'5.0'v1 Q31LVIIILEID-dINOD SHIHHIOM 109¢€
G9'G8 09'651 99'¢20'e ¥.'9ve 00'625°¢ 00'Lec'y adISSY13-SNI LNIWAOTdNINN LS 20S¢e
Ge'08 61°G6 61°CL6'L 29v58°L 00'226°6 000412 411L930-SNI INFWAOTdWIANN 1S 10S€
89°€8 Y1°2.6'6 99°9€9°¥9l 00'8¥LCe 00°.G.°961 00'5€8'91C S10-S143IN39 FHVA13IM B HLTVIH 4%
L'l -08°'165'2 90°881 607 ¥.°2v0'96 00'9€9°20S 00'SvL'GLy 140-S143IN3T JHVY34T13M 8 HLTv3IH LLvE
99°L/ 05915t ¥1°59.°8 9£'500°L 00°282°L1 00'€95°21L a3idISSY10-34vOoIaan [A%%S
L€°08 PASRA T4 60'ZEL'ET ¥E'8.LE'S 0020882 00'€2s'8l A31voIdILg30-3dvOIa3an LEEE
8968 9G°G96°L ¥9'8.¥' L€ 08'862't oo'evl'ey o00vLL L9 a3IdISSYT10-ALIdND3S VIO0S clee
89'08 8G°801 $8°.5.'8 86°886'| 00°658'0L 00'zzL'L a31vold411Y3ID-ALIIND3S VIO0S LLEE
12'S8 I AARAL 86°90.'9¢) $2'8.9°91L 00'865'8Y1 00729¢°202 a31dISSV10 - SH3d coce
ob4L 95'6EY Y¥'G¥6°8C 00'651°8 00v¥s°LE 00'899'LE @3.LvOIdILy30 - SH¥3d 10ce
028y 81°16G'81T €1'¥85'59¢2 60°01C'19 00'28€°SHS 00cel'ser a31vOidILy3D - SHiS 101€
sjijousg askojdwg
FAAA:] S0'9¥S°09 €Y'T6L°L09 25°156'69 00'962°8¢L 00°888'vZ. salie|eg payisse|) |ejol
68 €TEEY'L 1182129 0029102 00°LSE'sy HYINDIY-SIHVYIVS SSYIO ¥IHLO 0062
8e'v8 -12'895't 11°6GE'9L 00°0LL'SH 00°005'06 00°020'68 NYIOINHO3L JONVANILLY sove
6¢'€8 66'716'C LO'¥86'vL 0004 00'696'LL 00'0vi'LL NVIOINHO3L TvOId310 €0ve
16'88 -00°261 00'696°LS 00°082'L 00°2S1'8S 00°09¢'/8 NVIOINHO3L LNNOJJV cove
S99/ 05°8¥6°01 0S'1€6'GE 00'088°'9% 00°0¥8'€9 INVLSISSY IAILVHLSINIAQY 60€¢C
£e'e8 00°000°/S 00°00%°L 1 00700789 00°00t'89 d0103dId 80¢€¢
€0'L8 -05'66 00°062°/L 05 /¥L'Yy 0o'geg'Le 00'8€.'0¢ HOLVYNIQHO0D 10€¢
vL'€8 -Gl oV 5.'815'8S 00°00%°LL 0082869 00°00t'89 HIOVNVIN SSANISNS 0€C
£e'E8 -80° 0F €€€'SS 89'990'} 1 00°00%°99 00°00%'99 NVISINHO3L gv1d31NdNOD GS¢e
€87 SLv6E'SL STATAA ] 00€z9°ee 00°0¥8°GL NVIQOLsSnO 14744
Yo'l -00'¢cey 00 CLy'L 00'L86 SNLVH3dO/T1A0OLSNO/AONYNILNIVIN glée
99'v8 0 ¥9'920'6¥ v€'€88'8 00016°LS 00°00€'SS TINNOSH3d IOINGIS A0OS OLce
00'00¢ -00°000°L 00°00S°L 00°008 SHOSIAQY % S3HOVOD 091e
Ly'cal -GC'LES §2°990°L2 00'62¥'9¢ 00'856'v¥ a3 103dS-ATdH VS 2AIV HLSNI [4A%4
80°9. 16°0E¥'8C 60°Ci 06 00v.8'8L1 00'1v8'18 HVYINOIY-IVS JAIVY JLSNI SSY10 00leC
Solie|eg paljisse|)
10708 9z'6ZV'LC 09'580'865°L veLL8'LLe 00°92¢'266°L 00°202°298°L saue|es pajeoliue) |ejoL
Lv'6. 08’ 25°686°261 89°19L°LS 00'251'6¥2 00°055°1€2 HVINOIY -AHYIVS 1830 ¥IHLO 006}
£€°€8 -80° 06°G09'20L 8l'125'0¢ 00°22L'€C) 00°L2l'ect VS SNINQY ® SHSAHANS LY30 00gl
Aﬁwzc_acouuv salle[eg pajedyiya)d
(panuuos) |1eyag ainypuadxy
pasn souejeg jenjoy soueIquINouUg 19bpng j3ebpng uonduosaq palqgo
% pasiAdy paydopy

€202 1udy ybnoay] £z/2z0z 182, Jeosiy (N4 3SI-ddY3ILNT STOOHIS ¥3LHVYHI - 29 pung

juswialels [eloueUL egleosiy



INdBE:Z €202 | ABW (INODDIdL) 1u020ld AWwe ] 10} pojeIsuss)

1a4BYD P3}UN UISYUON - 5.0

€202 11dy yBnoayy £2/2z0z 1e9A |edsiy

t 140 ¢ ebed
=D 34vI53 | S ‘6. =
157062 £V'6.£'8C 00°029'82 00°016'2)
96°291 ¥0'LY8 00°0L0°L 00°010'L
00'52. 00'522 00'52.
65709 9€°69¢°0¢ ¥9'9.9°'9t 00°2+0'LL 00'Z8L'L9
vo'ee LL°8¥2°TL £8°0'9 00°€62Z'8} 00°ZL8'e
00°0Z 00°00€ 00°00Z 00°000°L 00°000'L
8t'GS 9.°106'Z1 ¥2'50€'22 00°20Z'0% 00'€82'9
80722 ¥5°8LL°0L 9" t0'9e 00°€92'9t 00'660'S
S9'L9 00°059 00°S¥0°) 00°569°L 00°000'}
11'SS LLviz'e 69°S0€°01 0070858} 00°LES'PL
0Z'9S LE0E9'LLL £9°956'222 00’ 00°285°60¥ 00°'LL¥ 681
00'¢L 00'€L 00'€L
'8 £0°658°01 16°569'€9 00°155'vL 00°22ZL'st
6L 11°859'Z £8°208'0 00°99t'6 00°120'9
1727 15600 6t°186'61 00°266'92 00'269'6
1198 1S2pL'y £'161'T 00°005'2
S8l 95°290't v 1€6 00°000's
rL'es 08'508 0z'v61'C 00°000°¢ 00'¥59
z8'or £O'6L6Y 16°08E'Y 000826 00°006'C
00°05S 00°0SS 00°05S
19a9 0N  -25'8l¥ 25'8.LY
96'66 80" 26°602 00012
00'5Z 00'5Z 00'5Z
19090N  -80°09 80°09
8816 65°GY L' SP8 00°168 00°168
oL'9LL -68°09 sg'gey 00'8.¢ 00'82€
09's61 -0L°06E'C 0L°068Y 00°005'2 0070052
19°29 yral £2°0.8'€ 00°022'S 00'022'S
917201 -/6'€L6 16'8/9°€L 00°592'Z) 00°00£'8
¥£°96 009 00°8S1 009l 009l
£6'95 716129 98°122'8 00" LbY' Pl 00°009'9
(Al 79°918'601 9€°L1G'2S 00'82€'€91 00°9%S'LL
00°005'Z 00°005°Z 00°005'Z
0z'1z L1025y 69'622°| 00°008'G
S6'8S 6792872 19'1L69'GE 00°8.%'09 00°0€£'92
pasn aouejeg |enjoy aouesqunoug jabpng ﬁwmum ~
% pasIAly pajdopy

(A = £PaYOUISSY ‘N = LSOVS ‘N = (SIUnoury 0197

S3VIANGIS ALIOIHLOTTE
INVdOAd

7304 ONILV3H

JONVINSNI 43HLO
SdIRSH3IgNIN ® S3NA
SLINIANLS 404 S13XOIL snd
SNOILYAQOWNWNOIDV

S334 NOILVH1SIO3d
AV

AOVITIN I3A0TdN3

I = guondo WIS ‘0L = pouad Junoooy Buipug ‘| = pousd Buels ‘s = B10) Aq palali4 108(q ‘pun4 ‘610 Aq papos - adA] N0y AQ padnols)  uoUeEs ,

0¢ss
clLss
0lsS
0SvS
00¢s
192§
6025
£02S
50¢s
10¢S

sainjipuadxg BunesadQ J94Yj0 pue sadlAeg

salddng pue s)oog [ejoL
Q004 d3dvd3yd
aood
ADOTONHO3L ¥3HL10
SH3LNdNOD
IN3INGIND3
AJOLNIANI-NON LNINJIND3
S31NddNS 3OIAG3IS a004
SINIWHSTHITH JOHSHHOM
S3ITddNS 1vOoIla3an
S3INddNS ¥3HLO
ONIATING-S1yvd dIvd3d
SATHM ANV SHO01
S7001 TIVNS
STddNS FONVYNILNIVA ONIaTINg
S3INddNS SANNOYO
S31ddNS WIdo1sNo
INITOSVYO
$317ddNs 321440
§1s31
STVOIdOId3d/SNOILJIIOSENS
S31NddNS ? STVIY3LVIN
SH004 AdvHall
SHOOGLX3IL NVHL J3HLO SHOOS
SHO09LX3L

0cly
OLly
eGvy
1444
[0} 474
66EY
96eY
£6EY
[43574
leey
3¢ey
£8¢Y
4215174
18EY
LIEY
viEY
yoey
LGEY
14%°%
cley
olLey
cley
00cy

OLLy
sa)jddng pue syoog

(penunuo9) jIeyaqg ainypuadxy

~ uopdyoseq

18190

QN4 3SIRdYILNT STOOHIS ¥31HVHI - 29 pund

jusawajels jeloueul

eglieasly



Nd8e:Z €202 | AeW "(INODDIdL) 1u0ddld Awwe] 10} pojeiauss dayey) pajiun ussyuon - 520

Lo ¥ sbeq (A = &POIOWISY ‘N = $SOVS ‘N = &SIUNOWY 0187
= j ‘= ¢uondQ 1us ‘0L = pouad unosoy Buipug ‘| = pousd Buipels ‘57 = BiQ) Aq paseyi4 108lqO ‘puny ‘610 Aq papos - adA] Junoday Aq padnols  uomzes

| pasn aouejeg |enjoy jobpng jabpng uonduaseq 399[q0
% pasiaay peidopy
12°19 68'2.5°26¢€'L 90°0€ZCZIE Y G0°£06°€99 00°90.°89¢€‘9 00°206'S8¢€°S sesnypuadxg ajeq o] Jea A [elol
00°10Z°c 00’ 00 00°L0Z'E 00°L02' uolng |ejol
00'L0Z'e 00'L0z'e 00°L02'c 30O <8180 $830X3 ‘NLINL HLO 4472
uoniny
gL 9% 6¥°529°188 1S°16L8LL 00’ 00°21¥'999°} 00°0v6'60L°} sainyipuadx3 BunesadQ JoyjO pue SedIAIeS [B10 L
6L°€S LV'862°C €5°119'C 00016 00'199't IOVISOd 0865
1A 2] 90°Gv6°L ¥6°20%°0L 00°€seCl 00°000'0L ADOTONHOIAL - SANITINOHJIT3L 226s
L&' YL PPSLO°G 95°2/6'vL 00°'886'61 00°00S'€E SNOILVOINNWWNOO/ANOHJI 3L 6065
00'62£'96S 00'61€'955 00°20%'€LE JSN3dX3 ONILVHE3d0 Y3HLO 888G
0005 00052 00°0S¢ 00005 00'vLS SAYVYMV LN3ANLS G889
66'9 00'Z¢ce 0002 00°200'L 00°2e6 X1 ‘934 3IsN ‘LIWY3d ‘ISN3IT 7889
1266 [4: XA 4 8L 9ve'ee 00'6.5'62 00'L2s $334/S3TDUVHO J43HLO 1885
9€'¢s 00022'L 00'LPEL 00'195°C 00°€st'L ONILNIEdEIONIS 1985
ev'es 00°065°t 00°500'8 00°665°6 00°665'6 HLINOD AYIS YHOMLIN NLWHOANI S¥8s
Se0L 10°696°C 66°7€0°L 00°000°0L 00°000'0} INIWISILHIAAY LE8G
YN T4 L1°195'01 68'8€6°C 00°005'c) 00°00S8'Z} S334 Vo3I €288
06°2¢6 00'00L't 00°00%'L 0000S°G1 00°005'G1 S334 Ldny 2¢8s
Y0¥ 2e5vS'8ZL 89°/vL'LOL 00°£69'622 00269'sZl S1OVHLINOD VITH3UN| H3HLO 6189
SLvplL -5 0€8°8 ¥5'0€8'8¢ 00°000°02 AES LHOdSNVYHL 1O LISIAYILNI 1189
008z’ 00'8ze'e 00°8z¢e’s 1OVHLINOD AYVHgIT c18s
00001 00°6YE'L 00'69€') 1OVHINOD dO-00 L18S
L0°E6 0628 0S'SZL L 00€92°} 007991 HOANIA JAISLNO-AYTS ONILNIYd G08S
2566 L0y 66'200°}L 00'050°L 00'0s2 SdIF1aT13IdM3IAVEL LINIANLS 108S
0199 ¥0'86%'¥9 96'8.2°'GZl 00242'061 00°LbL'tv6 SIDIALGTS A3LIOVHINOD 008S
y€'99 orzLL'y 09°282'6 00700071 00°005'L2 SININITLOV JONVYNILNIVIN 2£99
00°L¢e 00°2¢e 00°2¢¢e H3IH1O-S3SVIT ANV STIVLINIY 8¢9S
0LLL 99°/v9'v VESEYLL 00°€80°9L 002SL'6L LINININDI-SISVYIT ANV STVLIN3Y €295
GZ'lL6 L1°Zvs'ee £8°50v7'S¥e 00°8¥6'89¢2 00'865'S¥2 SONIQTNG-SASYIAT ANV STVINIY 219
00'G6 00°66 00'66 S3SVT ANV STVLINIY 019
00'cst 00°ZsL 00°¢sL IVSOdSIA ILSYM SNOAYYZVH G96S
62001 =Ll LUV 00001V 00°1L00'9 IVYSOdSIA ILSYM 09ss
£€°¢6 ce09v 89°6€G'S 00'000°9 00°L69't SADIAETS HIALVM 0€SS

(panupuos) saunjipuadxy BunyesadQ J18y1Q pue sedIAIeg

(penunuom) Jlejeq aunjipuadxy

pasn aosuejeg lenjoy @auelqunouy ﬁomuzm_..| 136png ]
% pasinay pajdopy

uonduosag 19lqo

€202 Iudy ybnoayy £z/gz0z Jea, |eosiy aNd ISIHdYTLNT STOOHIS ¥ILUVHI - 29 pung

juswale}g [eloueUlq eglLjeosid



140 G obeg
| INITINOD |

pasn
%

Wd8E:Z €20Z L A2 (INODDIdL) 1u090Id Aiwe) Joj psjelauss

3dV353
00°000°2¥ 00’ 00°000°ZY 00’
00°000°Z¥ 00’ 00°000°ZY 00’
00°000°Cy 00°000°Z¥
wu:m_mm_.: ) 3 |enjoy = 196png «om|_‘..m
PIsIASY pajdopy

€202 1udy ybnouy| €z/220¢Z 189 |eoS!

1oHeYD PaYUN UIBYHON - G20
(A = £POIMISEY N = LSOVS 'N = (SIUnowy 01s7

' = guondO WS ‘0l = polsd Junoaoy Buipug ‘| = pousd Bulpels ‘gz = B10) Aq palayji4 '108iqO ‘pun4 ‘610 AQ papos - 9dA] 1UN022Y AQ padnol)  UOIA|DS

saainog Buloueuld JayjQ ajeq o Jes, jejol
suoinquuoy [ejol
AT ALOYLSHNN NOXHS FI4LNOD 0868
suonNqUuoY

saoinog Buidueuld Jayjo

uonduasaq j09iqo

(0Nd 3SIddYU3LNT STOOHIS ¥314VYHO - 29 pund

juaWale}s [eIduBUIq

eglieosld



Nd8eZ €202 | AR (INODDIdL) 1u022ld Awwe) 1oj pajelsuss Japyeyy payun UIsyponN - G20
Ljogabeg N N - (A = ¢Po1OISaY ‘N = ¢SOVS ‘N = (SIUnowy 0187
_ANITINO t= juondo 1wis ‘0L = pousd Junoddy Bulpul ‘L = pouad Buiels ‘Gz = B10) Aq palsyi4 108Iqo ‘pung ‘B0 AQ papog - adA] Junoddy Aq padnoisy  uoipa|es

34vIs3

00°288°C19°} 00°190°208 A31VIddOdddYNNVA3LYNOISIANN 0616
suoneubisaq 19430
S0'€06'c99 S0'€06°€99 SIONVYHENNONT HO4 IAGIS3Y 02.6
S9AIaSaY
nasiaad padopy

SJuUNo92Y asuejeg pund Buipus - AjuQ owsy

(2'922°951) ( seanjipuadxg ) sanuanay ssaaxg - aouejeg pund uj abueyn
-€1'92.'9G1L ~€1°92.'9G1 00 joold sduejeg pund Buiuuibag
G1°092'L08°) 5/'092'L08'L 1909 1dav-aONVv1va ONINNIO3d 1646
souejeg pung buluuibag
20°'¥ES'0§9°L ~€1'9Z.'9S1 §2°092°208°L aouejeg pund paje[noaje)
68°€LL€9 ~29°LLS YL 16'S8Z 11T sanijiqel |eloL
-10°150°08 20°150°08 INNIATYH GINYVINN 0596
AR AN 4 TEELBT 1INNODJVY ALIIEVIT XVL S3TvS 0856
-£9°086 €9°0S6 HOHE3 ONIddVIA LI43N349 6956
Zr¥80°18 cr'yeo'ie 100V dSNS AVd 13N A3¥y3430 G556
-98'688'01 -¥SLG8'6 -2€'8€0°} 122V dSNS dWOD SHIHHOM d1dW3 2vS6
12°866'S S9°GEL A AT AINDOV dSNS 'I'N'S IIA0TdNT 0vS6
-92'26€'S) LL'E08 -€¥'G6L'91 INDOJV ISNIJSNS MEH H3AOTdINST 1€£66
RARS 2 Z9'LrE'6EL HYIA HOIEd-319VAVYd SINNODOY 0156
saliqen]
V6LV YLLL ~G£'862'70E 92'9v5'810°C S]assy |ejol
-00°¢eL'ey -00°ZeL'ey SOATE-NLVIOZHd3IA 31V INANNDJY GEV6
00°0£Z°6LL 000261} S3LIS INFWNIAOHINI 026
04'80%'C 09'S91°L oLeve'L gI3Y FIA0TdNI-T9ADTY LoDV ¥0Z6
00°LLG'¥L -00°L1S'v T9VAIZOTE AINHVYINN 2026
80'S90°/€T -y0°LLG'S8L 21°285'220’tL HA JOI-Md-319VAIFOTY SINNOOOV L0¢6
£1°962'66€'L 60°9€5'G9¥ ¥0'00.'c€6 AINSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSVYD oLle
- sjassy
uolje||Iouo23y puny
aouejeg Aianoy aouejeg =il P 1 . Feaa Ho_un_hwwwn_ . J0alqo .
Buipugy e 03 JBIA Buiuulbag

€202 1udy ybnouy | £2/220T 4294 189Sl aNd ISINdYILINT STOOHIS ¥31LUVHI - 29 pung

juawaie)g [eIdURUI egLieosiq



Wd8e:Z £20Z | AB ‘(INODDIdL) [U0201d ALIWE] 10} pojBlauss)

1 jo } ebed

[MECGE 3:vos3

‘= ¢uondo JWis ‘0l = pouad 1unoddy Bulpug ‘| = pouad Buiuels ‘gs = B10) Aq patsyji4 '109[q0 ‘pun4 ‘610 Aq papog - adA] unoody AQ padnois U

G0'€06°€99
00°288'C19'}L 00°190°208
20'PES'0G9' L 00°/88'C19°) 00190208
§/°09Z'208°L 00°092'208°} 00'261'060'L
G2'09Z°L08'L 00°092°208'} 00'261'060°}
8.'952°929 -€/°9TL'951 -00°€LE'v61 -00'1€1'882
00°000°ZY 000002k
8/°952Z'¥8G -€2°922'9S| -00°eLg'9€2 -00°'1€1'882
[YAVA] 68°2.5'26¢€°) 90°0£2CIEY S0'€06'€99 00'902'89€°9 00'206'G8E‘S
92779 19°628'926°} €€°€06'SS LY 00°cec'ceL’9 00'122'2,80'S
1ebpng ) womm_mm _m:uom. wu:m..nE:uwm_. j9bpng 19bpng
0% 1ebpng pasiaay paidopy

€202 1udy ybnouyy €2/220z Je9A [edsi4

JajEYD PajIuf UIBYLION - §20
) (A = (POPLISSY N = LSOVS ‘N = £SIUNOWY 0497

J8yi0
(06.6) doiddeun/Bisepun
(0826) suoneubisaq Jsy0
(ov16) peloMIsay Ajlebe
souejeg pun4 Buipu3 jo sjusuodwo?),
aoueleg Buipug pajenoje)d "9

aouejeg Bujuuibag pajsnipy
(56.6) siuswsiejsay JaLIO

(c6.6) syuswysnipy upny
(1626) ooueleqg Buiuuibeag

‘@oueleg pund

u

aoueleg pun4 uf eBueyn 1N 3

s8sn SS31
$80IN0S

$9S( puE seaJnog buoueuld Jsyi0 "qQ
(osuadx3 §S37 enuaAay) [elogng "D
s

salnjipuadxy
sanuanay 'y

asuejeg pund u sabueys pue ‘sainjipusdxg ‘sonusAdy

uonduasaqg

aNd 3ISIHdYILNT STOOHIS ¥31LHVHI - 29 pung

juawalels [eloueuiy

egliessid



E€T:8T:L0 €202/LZ/%0

Pa310TI}S9YUN PUR PIIDTIISIY

P2310TIIS3YUN PUR PIJOTIISdY JOo uotieiedss ON
I0¥N0osHE 20

N

N

pasoaddeun pue psaocaddy g

n

pasTasy ¥

€T:L0:LT 020Z/L0/L0 :00€£9¥aLD/e3ep/ssby/ado/aeny
I0BIIXY PIPPUR]LS XALSTD

4

4

ad

:paxedaad 3xodey

:adk] uoT3oRIIXT

:uoT3do uotieaedss

TIQN PTd Pe3oTISsy
ISBNTRA SDUSI2I8Y SSN
:SPOURICUMOUS-28Id SPNTIXT
:SUOT3DRSURIT 19
:sxsIsueril 39bpng spnroul
:adA3 3s8bpng

:93eTdwey 3xodey

:190IN0S BlRQ

:ToasT Axruums osuadxy
:T94A9T Aieuums swodul
:sTaaeT dnyToa/310s Axewtag

I
HANM N O~ 00
—

TYO0T HOS ONNd TYO0D ILd0 X OSHY ad
PO3D03TSS SUOTJIEDTITSSETD UNOIDY

HONVH I4q
pa3oaTas sobuex preotTa

0

ID¥d 8T:L0 €Z/LZ/%0 60°00°1T 00€avYa

€202/0€/%70 - €202/T0/%0

jxoday Axeummg TeTOUBUTH 9T69.0

TIEdY - ZUYNANS ¥W¥d SOSON EZEZZ
NOATINSIS JALINA NYFHIMON €%0



0°LZT -T¥"2LS°¢E
¥/N  -01°88T1°%
8°28 EI°E€IE’6
/N -6€°6EV 2T
¥/N 22799
9°6S  L9TELGYEL
9°86T -ST THE’TL
2°90T -LT°69L°S
988 €F'2r2’t
S°0Z 00°€8L’ST
6°€0T -99°962°C
T T0T -€G°LLZ'9
»

-€£°661°202
¥/N 00°0
PULLZ- LSTOELLPT
9°0T 00°€58‘9¢Z

6°TLT -S¥°G6S°'E
Z°0G0T-09°120‘6L¥
G*BL GG E€O0T’L
7°08 00°€68
£€°G22 0% TO06°LTT
¥/N  -00°L9¢€
0°G68 00°180°¢
L°€8  00°G6Z0’€TZ

ZLT0ET'wPC'T
0070
-9z oLE'E
0070

00°0

00°0
00°96T %2
00°0

00°0

0S VeV 'T
00°0

0070
-18°10T
927896
0070
-00°191°LZ
-00°T06'%
€0°TSEPRT'T

PGS OLL'T LZ701Z°¢€T
00°€0¥ 00°0
6L°60T°S 65°GS0 ‘%S
672611 00°0

00°0 0070
GE°206°6 9.°120‘€81
8872291 00°0LE‘CL
GZ°08G'6 00°18L‘C6
SLT96%°C 00°290°82
00°9LY 007968761
vE"868°Y 00°6€£8°8§
16765067 00°ST16‘28%

L6°868°CF7 T T1°€96'L6L'T

QIIATSSYTIO ALIFNDAS TYIDOS
QHILYITATINED ALTENDES TVYIDOS

SHIYVIVYS JEIAISSYTID ¥YIHLO

TYS IDIAI0/TYIINHOAL/TYOI¥HATO
SATIVIVS 1d0ddNs dIIAISSYTIO
SHIYYTIYS HAIV TYNOILONALSNI
TY¥S WAVY ¥ A¥EdANS JULYOIAILAED
SHIYVIVS SYHHOVAL QELYDIAILIHAD

ad

ad

(4433
TOEE
zoce
T0CE
¢0TE
T0TE
006¢
00vz
0Qce
00T¢
00€T

00TT
osuadxy

QUITIAISSYIO Sddd
LYOIAIIEED Sddd
QEIAISSYTID SHLS
IVOTIAILEED SULS

snuaadyg + 2oueTeq butuutbsg TYIOL«x

SNUSASI IBDA JUDIIND TVIOL

ATd 9ISHINA ¥d SNOILNEIIINOD 0868
d0D WO¥d I¥0dd¥ 40 JdL 26L8
SHANIATT TYO0T ¥YHHLIO TIY 6698
LSEIEINI 0998

SHNNIATY HIVLS IHHIO TI¥ (0658
AANIATY AYHLLOT HIVLIS (0968
SINIWISINIWITY LS00 JALVYANYW (0668
SHNANIATY TVIHAHd YIHLO TI¥Y 06<Z8
dVHA ¥d0Idd - JIV dIVIS 6T08
HANIAET ¥dd ZT08

AYIX LNEIJEND - JIV dIV¥LS TTO08

SMUSASI IB3A JUaIIND

soueTeq butuutbeg TYWIOL

pasng ooueTRg

T IOWd BT:LO €T/LZ/%0 60°00°T

G9°662°¢€ €0°€25°¢€T
00°908 0T°28£‘¢
667526 LB L8V SE
6L°%8€'C 09°%50°01
00°0 -2Z2'%9
78776L°'6T LZ°6GZ2'68
92°G650 ‘1€ 68°GG9‘ZTT
00°2Z%9 ‘ST L1°806°Z8
0G6°€66 'Y L0°9G68°6T
00°788 00°68T°¢€
89 1vL‘6 86°LBE'TS
PO VLT TV 68°LT0‘8%F
77°29T/000°¢€
00°0 79°688°L8L'T
00°0 00°0
0070 -L5°585‘801
0070 00°89T°¢
000 S G658
00°0 09°€€¥ ‘625
00°0 SPTEE6 ‘ST
00°0 00°LS9°¢
00°0 TLLL6'TTIT
00°0 00" L9¢E
00°0 00°6EV ‘LT
0070 00°706‘S60°T
00°0 26°LS8°T¢€
00°0 GT°290°96
00°0 00°0
00°0 0070
00°0 0070
000 00°0
00°0 85°G0¢
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 0S°%ER’'T
0070 00°0
00°0 89°6£9 ‘681
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 000
00°0 -21°891°0%2
0070 -00°"T06°'%
00°0 -L8 FTIF ‘0T
S2OURIQUINDOUT Aatatioy

231ep 03 IBSX

00€49va

L1°929°0¢€2 TE"069°G8G'T
0070 0070

00°0 00°S%T‘6E
08°91¢ 00°TZ0‘0€
00°0 00°000‘G
00°€€6'TITT 00°2T¥ ‘08
18°28zZ°01 00°LED‘EE
00°0 00°0SS ‘%
-¥%°990‘0¢ T€°9L0F6
00°0 0070

00°0 00°025°‘02
007091821 00°626'80€“T
-12°890°LL 08 zLz'ziZ’T
00°0 -GT1°290‘96
00°0 -9z°0LE’E
000 0070

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0
-8E€°F68°€E Zh066°€2
00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

0070 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 -89°6£9 ‘681
00°0 -18°T0T

00°0 9Z°€89 ‘6
00°0 0070
-77°860°€E ZT°L00’ETT
00°0 0070
-6£°5L0'0F 06°G9L'vS2’T
R3TaTiOoW 1sbpng peasulpy
quaIINY /ooueTeg ‘bag

ANAd ESTAJIHING “HOS YALYVHD

€202/0€/%0 - £€202/10/%0
1xodsy Azeumms TeTIOURUTJI

9T69LL

HOANFAHE dE99E4dd 0696
STHJ-TOA LOIMISIA D3SIW 9666
HONOYHL SS¥Yd HIYDIAHN 8156
HONOYHI SS¥d dWOD/M 9166
HONOYHI SS¥d INS GIS6
HDQAOYHIL SSV¥d M3 H ¥#IS6
HONOYHI SSYd IHASYO €166
HONOYHI SS¥d Ssddd 2166
HONOYHI SS¥d SYILS TIG6
gYIT INIIIND HIIYAYd SINAODDOY 0166
¥X ddo-4dN JIES HTEVYAYd SILNAODOY 6066
ALITIEVIT XYL dS0 8086
SHINLIANEAXE aI¥dddd Q€€6
1s0d d4/¥ 07126
SYYHEA ddO 4d0-I13S ¥/¥ 6026
ATHYATHIDHY SLNAODDY 0026
AdNSYAYL XINAOD NI HSY¥D O0T16
soueTeq butuutbag
L2drdo
29: aNQa
TI¥MAY - AYYWWAS ¥¥d SOSNN €222

NOAINASIS THLINN NIYHTHILIMON €70



/N
0 veE-
070
0°0
0°00T
£°CTT
T°0T
0°0
0°00T
€°L0T
S'6C1
2 1L
/N
0°00T
076
0°G€E
R4S
9 laar
0°6S2
6°76
L-zet
8°0F
o184
9789
1°10¢
8°L8
¥/N
0°0
€°60T
8768
1799
879¢1
S 86
ARYE
L EL

86°852°08¢Z
-08°2ZL2'212'1
8L TES'Z6T T

18°2%¥%'S09
00°0
LLTEEE'9T
00700081
00°0000T
00°0
-80°%99°T
00°L62'ET
Z2°6£6 882
00°0
-00°0€2’T
-00°€LL'Z
22°089°86T
00°0

00°0

8E LEPP'T
00°00€’T
-GL G8% T
-67 TLE'F
-00°08T°¢
LS ZTIT'T
-00°TLZ'L
€1°6£2°0T
-Zb G6T19'%T
€9°70L'Y
-20°699°’¢
TT°9€L’9
-16°228°1
00°000°S
-GG 1G66°T
9z°¢€2¢
z8°¢sz2e'z
-70°982

0z 6b
1272861
6E°6£8/GG
-8%°¢¢8
-vETLT

00°0
00°0
00°0

967886 '629
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
T0°T6€
80°0SL‘0T
00°0

00°0
00°062°C
007086 ‘L
2099V ‘TT
TO"TE8PET
0070

00°0
06°S6L'FT
§zrees

L8 FIL'Z
vZreLT’eT
£9°6¢6'T
06°2LS’0T
00°0

00°0
8L78TE’L
T0°068°9
0070
LO"PT6°ZT
Z0°10L
0070

0 T6%’S
66°GS€E
69°LT0'T
89°09¢C
297 9¢€L
29760601
09°81G’1¢
9€°29L
78°€02’Z

ZLTOET'PP2’T

00°0
000
0070

ZLTTE096L T
00°0
-LLT8YT'Y
00°0

00°0
66°80C
00790 ‘¥
00°006°T
00°0
00°062'2
00°0GT0T
86°9ZL
G6°90G°‘GS¢E
00°0

00" 2L 'EPT
ZL°6L0°8
SLULLT
88°0LZ'Z
GZ'0ZS'TT
LE"¥¥T’E
€S FIE’0T
00°TLZ‘6E
00°690°L
F9°G6G6T’LT
9¢°Ghv ‘e
8T L62'L
8L 7E9’GE
S6°T2T'T
00°0
v9°€8T¢E
09°009°T
AR NARES
TL°060°T
G6°22v'¢
78 116 8¢
T 169 °%2T
29°291'¢
16°8TT L

6G°P0Z'GET'T -86°667 ‘€6

aoUBTRq PUNIxy

soueTeq DbuTpud TYIOL
HONVYTIYE ONINNIDHE-TVE ONNd T6L6
dOdddUYNN/DISAANN-TYE ANAA 06L6
soueTeq burtpum

ssuadxd TYIOL

soueTeg

SadurIqUNOUY

3D¥d BT:L0 €T/LZ/%0 60°00°T

AlTAaTiOVW
@3ep 03 IE3jx

00eava

0070 86°852°082
0070 -08°2L2'212'1
00°0 8L TES 267 T
8E 769 ‘L0E 60°€97 ‘16872
00°0 0070

00°0 00°68T°2T
000 00°000‘8T
00'0 00°000°‘0T
00°0 007009

A3 23 00°0€G ‘€T
000 00" L6L FT
00°0 ZZ°6£6 /882
0070 00°00G6'¥
00°0 007006 ‘9T
00°0 00°00% ‘6

98 127 ‘0GT 817810689
00°0 00°0
00796611 00" 2LV ‘€¥T
£0°€€0’T 00°€z2E‘¥%2
GL"9€E 00°000°2

76" 78T 00°006°€
§9°809°T 00°22€6T
PT°9L0°T 00°000'2
0€°7¢€8 0070002z
00°0 00°000°2¢E
00°0 €1°80€ LT
Z6°LSL'6 007668761
82°1LZ 00°000°ST
0070 9T1°829°¢
€0°196°2Z 96°%82°GS

PP v0C 00°0

0070 00°000°S
¥8°0£9°C €T €zL’9¢

S8 %61 G8°6LZ°C
8€°8GE v.°9989

LZ EVT GETG90'T
96°€92 LL°802°¢E
18°262’S L9°T%2’'69
0€°6GL'ST 0v° 600212
67 "GP 05°680°¢
0Z°%9L T7°50€’6
A3TAaTiOV 1sbpng paisnlpy
1UsIInd \QUGMHmm .mom

ANQd ESTIAIALNA “HOS YIAIYYHD 29+

£€202/0€/%0 - €202/10/%0
1xodsy ArPummg TETIOURUTA

SISOD LOUYIANI A0 SYHASNVAL OTEL

H0D OL IWd 1SD DXd’‘LINL HIO <ZFIL

INZWdIN0E 00%9

TIYIDEYdAd - SINIWIAOIAWI AN¥T OLT9

YALIW/IOYLSOd - NOILUYDINAWWOD 0€66

SOAS ENOHAFTIL - NOILVDINAOWWOD ¢Z76S

SENIT/SOAS IANYHINI - NAWWOD 7166

AONIATE ILYIId0dddYNN 6685

H02S / d0-00 %986

S¥dI LIANVY 0€£8S

SHdd TVYOHT TO08S

dXd dO/SOAS ODILTINSNOD/T,SHI0Ed (0086

SLSOD ILOHYIA A0 SYHEASNVAL O0TLS

9078 ASYHAT/LINIY JILINAQ HI¥ON ZT9S

TOTN‘SYIVATY 3 SHASYAT ‘STYINIY 009§

TYAONEY HOVEIVD/TYSOdSIA  0GGS

IOUYMES d90/3ddI¥M  0€6G

ALIDTIAELO3ATd  0ZSS

TIO ‘INVING ONIIVIH O0TSS

AHS DONIdFIAEISACOH 3 NOILVIIdO 0066

IONTANSNI  00%S

SATHSYHAIWAW 3 SdUNd 00€S

HONTIZANOD 3 THAYIL 002§

aocod  00L¥

*dIndd qIZITYLIIJYO-NON OQ0FF

SHITddNsS 00€¥

STYIIALVW HdONIIIIAT dN¥ SM00d 00Z%

Adddy J9S/VTINOIYEND - MI¥MLAOS 01TV

YINOTYIND HY0D/SHEIXIL dAddd¥  00T¥

JATATISSYTID - dWOD SYIMMOM Z09¢€

JII¥OIAILEID — dWOD SYEAMIOM  T09¢€

JATATSSYID - INIWAOTAWINN Z0GE

QALYOTIATIINEID - INIWAOTAWINON TOGE

QATIATISSYID HIVATAM 3 HITYEH Z0FE

JIIVOTAILEAD HIVATHM 3 HITYAH TORE

QIIATISSYTID — FIVYDIQIAW ZTEE€

JHLYOIITILEID - AI¥DIAEN TIE€E
124040

aNnna
TIddV¥ - X9YWWNS d¥d SOSAN €2¢¢

9T69LL NOAINSIS JALINDN NYIHIMON €90



* % 000 0070 00°0 SDOUBRTE] PUIxx

00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 aoueTeq burtuutbed TYIOL
8L°18L°€Z6 00°0 9¢°L168T12 L8 TLB'S 2y v98 'F0L SHIONIOY YFIHIO OL Ind 0796
-8L°T8L°¢€2Z6 0070 -9€°LT16'81C -18°1L8'8 -Z7°%98‘F0L A¥ASYAYL AINQOD NI HSYD 0116

soueTEq buTUUIbag

pasng  soueTed ssouRPIqUINOUY A1TATIOY £3TATIOY 1sbpng ps3snlpy 10320490
531Pp 01 IE3X jusIIngd /soueTeqg -bsg
S66 ONIYYHATD TIO¥MAYd / TOCOHDS LiLz aNnd
£202/0€/%0 - €Z02/10/V0 TI4dY - AYYWANS ¥¥d SOSON €222

€ dD¥d 8T:L0 €Z/LZ/%0 60°00°T 00edvd jr0dey AIPumnms TeTOUBUTI 9T69LL NOATIASIS QILINN NIHIHIMON £%0



X% 00°0 00°0 0070 SDURTRY DUNIx«

¥ 000 00°*0 00°0 snusady + 9oueTeRq buTUUTHSE TVIOL«x
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 soueTeq butuutbeg TVIOL
T19°689/0LL"T 00°0 LZ°%76€'878 LB 6LL'YS vE'S62°226 SEIONIOY ¥HAHIO OL dNd 0796
-19°689°0LL'T 00°0 -L2°96€£'8%8 —L8°6LL DS -¥€£°662'226 XdASYAYL AINOQOD NI HSYZ 0116

soueTeq butuutbeg

pasng  sdueTed ssdurRIqUNOUF A3TATIOW A3TAT30Y 19bpng peasnlpy helcial(e}
33ep 03 Ie3X JusIaInd /9oueTeg -bag
(¥66) ONIYYITID 4V L8: aNna
£202/0€/%0 - €202/10/%0 TINAY - AYVWWAS ¥¥d SOSAN €222

i d9¥d 8T:L0 €C/L2/%0 60°00°1 00cava 3zodey AzeUmMmS TRTOURUTJ 9T69LL NOXIASIS TULINN NIHAHIYON £%0



Agenda Item 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.3 Director's Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 7.
REPORTS

Subject.
7.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis




Humboldt Regional Director Board Report
5-10-23

What'’s happening Schoolwide?
A. Cathie Shermer won an Excellence in Teaching Award!




D. Cathie, Lynda and Shari had a table at the Job Fair at Cal Poly Humboldt.

E. Our High School AVID Students went to Santa Rosa JC, AVID Career Day at the
Oakland Coliseum, and an A's vs. the Cubs Ball Game!!




What’s happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy?

A. Willow Creek had 2 winners for the Godwit Days Student Art Contest:
Cianna Pace- Red-Tailed Hawk, Honorable Mention, Grade 5 & 6
Cully Stack- Bushtit, Honorable Mention, Grade 2

B. Briceland had a winner at the Godwit Days Student Art Contest:
Madden McCall came in 2nd place in the 3rd grade

C. Ms. Debbi’s Winners in the 2023 Godwit Days Student Art Contest:
Aiden Salters-Bullock’s Oriole Honorable Mention Grade 2
Sophie Lewis-Snowy Plover-Honorable Mention Grade 2
Aurelia Fosnaugh Ruby Throated Hummingbird Second Prize Grade 2

Bernardo Freitas-American Kestrel-Third Prize Grade 3

Zeno Fosnaugh-Cedar Waxwing-Best Depiction of a Bird in its Habitat Grade 6
Evie Dowd-Bufflehead-Third Prize Grade 9-12
Irina Fugate-White Tailed Kite-Third Prize-Grade 5 & 6




D. ELC’s Educational Foundation received a $1,100 grant from Humboldt Sponsors for their
end-of-the-year trip.




E. BLC's 1st and 2nd Graders had an egg drop challenge

F. BLC'’s Science Fair celebration




G. Cathie’s student, Zeno, wrote an essay about the recent middle school basketball
season.

winningonal
iy Zenohlus Fosnsigh
March 2023

ball team In f1s history this year. &
season | [earned a fot. P
hurt this seasan@,




H. Cathie’s AVID Class ran a booth at the Humboldt Math Fair at the Adorni Center.

I.  Rebekah led science for Crystal’s class at CLC. The class finished off their unit on
Motion and Matter with chemical reactions.




J. ELC hosted a “Say Yes to the Prom Dress” event. Many students came and found the
perfect dress!

K. Cathie Shermer sends this update on our Elementary Track and Field:

Our Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Track and Field Teams did a great job Tuesday,
April 18th at the Arcata High School Track Meet finishing off the TK-4th Grade season and
Thursday, April 20th at the first 5th-8th Grade meet at McKinleyville High! Our TK-4th Grade
Team competed in sprints, relays, long jump, and baseball throw! They had a blast and came
away with many award ribbons! Our TK-4th Grade Team include: Serafina, Aurelia, Emmajean,
Madge, Samuel, Hemingway, Milly, Rosemary, Autumn, and Iris, Our 5th-8th Grade Team:
Epona, Waylund, Leonardo, Zeno, and Ricardo competed in a variety of events including 100
and 200 meter sprints, hurdles, long jump, and shot put! There were a couple hundred kids from
throughout the county competing and the atmosphere was inspiring and energetic! Epona got
2nd in Long Jump out of all the 8th grade girls as well as 4th in 100 meter hurdles! Waylund got
6th in Shot Put out of all the 5th grade boys throwing the big lead ball 16' 5 1/2"!! Leonardo got
5th in the 200 meter sprint out of all the 5th grade boys! Ricardo did a great job in many events
and got 6th out of all the 6th grade boys in Shot Put throwing the ball 17' 11"!! Coach lan and |
are so impressed with the kids' love for running, athletics, good health, sportsmanship,
enthusiasm to be part of this wonderful running community, and positivity! Up this week, our
5th-8th grade team will compete at Fortuna High Thursday at 3:30!! Come support Northern
United-Humboldt Charter School! If you still want to join the team, it's not too late! Call me for
more information!



L. Amanda Sharp’s CLC students and Sarah Schaefer's ELC students went to HCOE to
view their projects and celebrate their work that they completed while working with

M. Our counselors took ELC's AVID students to the Trades Academy at CR.



Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. It was not ready at the time the
packet was emailed out so will be distributed prior to or at the meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller




Agenda ltem 7.
REPORTS

Subject:
7.6 Board Report

Action Requested:
Information

Previous Staff/Beard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda ltem 8.
8. OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION

Subject:

8.1 The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during Closed Session as listed below.

8.2 Closed Session Open Hearing
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed
Session. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take
action on matters that are not on the agenda.

8.3 Adjourn to Closed Session
The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session
attendees will include; Board members; Shari Lovett: Director; and other individuals that may be invited
to attend by the Board.

8.3.1 Public Employee Performance: Title: Charter Director

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler




Agenda ltem 9.
9, RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

9.1 Report of Action Taken During Closed Session

Agenda Item 10.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
10.1 Possible Agenda Items: public hearings for the LCAPs and budgets

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

Agenda Iltem 10.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
10.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 28th & 29th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler

11. ADJOURNMENT
11.1 Adjourn



	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure


